GASE 6231: YATES PeT. CoRP, FOR
C AR UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY 'COUNTY, NEW MEXICO .
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e - - _ S Docket No, 5-79

DOCKET s l‘nwrcunq HRADTMN 'n’ED?"E‘Sﬁ“:'

....... S a4l Fahina g

The following cascs are eontln\led from thi. January 24, 1979, Commission Hearing.

~~"CASE 6231  (DE NOVO)
"‘0«\-@

Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks approval for the unorthodox location of its
State "“JM" Well No. 1; a Morrow test to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines of
Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 25
to be dedicated to the well. -

Upon application of Gulf Gil Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the proviaionl

|

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy Ccunty, New Jl
of Rule 1220. j
g

.

CASE 6232: (DE NOVO) ) ’ S

Applicat:l.on .of Yates Petroleun Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apprnval for the unorthodox location of its Citiu

"JG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and Bast- lines of-Section 13; Township 18 =~

South, Pange 24 East, Fordinkus Field, Eddy Couaty, New Hex:lco. the E/2 of said Section 13 to be -

- dedicated to the well, 3
¥ ;

Upon application of ulf 04l Oorporation this case vill be heard De Novo pursuant to the ytwiliou 4

of Rule 1220, 3




BEFPORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN TEE MATTER OF THR APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
rwomooox GAS wxu. LOCATION, BDDY

CASE WO. _( 2.3/

S0 00 ¢ ov W

APPLICATION
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4. The approval of this spplicatice will afford
applicant the Wt} to produce ¢z juat and m..tnbh

b



share of gas, will prevent econcmic loss caused by the drilling

of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising

from the arilling of an excessive number of wells, and will
othoivin prevent waste and protect coxrelative tiqhu.
WHEREFPORR, applicant prayu
ﬁ. That this application be met for h.u'inq ho!on
wmmthuotmammuqimuW
by lav. e
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‘ mc spoa hearing the Divisiom enter its oxder o

g:atinq a"umt. permission to drill a vnn 660 feot !rot

* the North lioe aad 660 tut!mt!nh:tlimo!mdm

|25 and to Gedicate the W/2 of Secticn 25, vhieh in munm.y

w to be productive of gas from tln m rm,
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: " m. r.n.
P o. m 3 :
SE mh, New lui.oo mxo




STATE NEW MEXICO

(AN LA 1*YAY

ENERGY AND MINERAL DFPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088

B - e R - - - BTAYELAND SITRT Ui GG
77777 September 29, 1978 e SANTA FE. NoW MEXICO 87501
6231
Mr. A. J. Losece 3°’ g;ggnugé R—5833:
Losee & Carson ‘ *
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 232 - : ’
Artesia, New Mexico 88210‘Applicant.

Yates Petroleum Carporation

——-Dear Sir:
‘Enclosed herewith are two ébpies’bf the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/£d
Copy of order also sent to:
. Hobbs 0CC
Artesia OCC
Aztec 0CC : ,, B ) A
. Jack M. Campbell, Terry Cross, Don Dent, William F. Carr
e e — S ——————— e . --w*;-f"mw*“'-“"~--'-‘;.—'-~'~f—;-—--‘~» et ok i
L ]
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... Dooked No, 18-78

Ducketn Noa. 19-78 and 20-78 are tentatively set for hearing on June 7 and 21, 1978 Applications for
) hoaring must be flled at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. ) : oo

PUGHEL: | FARATHER m.m‘lii;u - WEDIHESDAY - MAY 17, 1978

9 AM. -~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROGM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6225

£ASE 6228:

CASE 6230:

- GASE 6215:

P ——————————

r/‘""

. CASE 6271
tL—

CASE 6232:

e

iy

. .
e i 1‘;!!“ AN AR B 50 2 22 T e N : e e e LR - R e e e e G R R e

e following casves will be heard before Hlchard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Laniel S, Huttver, Alilernate cxaminer:

Application of Petroleum Development COrporation for a dual completion, lLea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of
-4t8 Sun McKay Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 10, Tewmship 19 South, Range 32
East, lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to-produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation
thru tubing and gas from the Morrow formation thru the casing tubing ammulus by means of a
crosé-over assembly.

Application of Barber 0il, Inc. for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico., Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its Saladar Unit,

by the injection of water into the Yates formation through five wells located in Units K, L, N

rand O of Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Saladar-Yates Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Application of Union Texas Petroleum for a non-standard proration unit, San Juan County, New Mexico,
tpplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 209.5-acre non-standard gas prontion

unit comprising the W/2 of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 9 West, Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pool, .

San Juan County, New Mexico; to-be dedicated toa- -cll drilled at @ standard Iocation thereon.

Application of Uepco, Inc., for an unorthodox location, Chaves COunty,’ New. )léxico., Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its RAS Federal” ‘Com -
¥ell No. 1 t0 be located 1980 feet from the South line and Y90 feet from the West line of Section
17, Tomship 15 South, Range 28 East, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Cas Pool; Chaves Ccunty, New
Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 17 to bg dedicated to the well,

Application of Texas Oil & Gas Corporation for a unit egreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, séeks approval for its South Wilson State Unit Area
. comprising 3,200 acres, more or less, of State land in Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea - - 5
. County, New Mexico. S

Application of Texas ofl & Ges Oorporatim ror an unorthodox gds well -location, l-‘.chv counf.y

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location for
1ts Duffield Fed. Com.Well No. 1, a Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian test to be located 1980 feet from the -
South 1ine and 660 feet from the West line of Section 28, Township 16 _Sbuth; Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well. )

"wdnumxea from My 3, 1978, Examiner Hearing) [

Application of Texas 0l & Gas’ Corporaticn for a non-standard unit dnd nn mmrtbodox gas’ nll
loeation, lea County,; New Mexico. Applicdnt, - in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a-
X20-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Iiange
36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Cas Pool, Léa County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to'a well to be . :
located at an um:thodox location 660 feet from the North and West lines of said’ Secf.:lon 29. C

Anolication of. Yat.es Petrol eum Corporation for-an unorthedex: ges-well - lccation, J!CL‘I’ county, -
Mew. Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled ‘cause, seeks approvnl i‘or the unorthcdox location

of its State "JM" Well No. 1, a Morrov test to be located 660 feet !ron the North -and East lines
of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, ‘New Mexico, the N/2 of nid Section
25tobededicatedtotheweu

Application of Yates Petroleum cOrporation for an’ unort.hodox loention, mdy COunty, Ne' llexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Cities
%JG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South end East lines of Section 13, Tomship 18
South, Range 24 Zast, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County, New Ilexico, the E/2 of sald Sestlion 13 to
dbe Mcated to the well.

Appucation or Anoco Produegipn COIBPN‘U for salt nter disposal, San Juan Cmmty, New Mexico,
Applicant, in thé above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt, vater into the
0jo Alemo formation through the perforated interval from 1175 feet to 1230 feet in 1ts'Cahn Gas

Cow Well No. 3 located in Unit F of Seetion 33, and from 1104 feet to 1122 feet in its Keys Gas

Com *F* Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Section 27, all in Township 32 Ilor'.h. Range 10 West,

Mt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool, San Juan County, New llex.lco.




Page 2 of 2 ' e
!:lm!ner l{enring Wednooday Mu.y 14. 1978 Pooket No. 18-78
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CASE 6214t (Continued from May 3, 1978, Examinor Hearing)
Anboad T —— e : B P

B
—Apnlication af Marxls WESil-for an WS nGUoR gas weil IotuLitn,  Lea COunty, néw Mexito. |

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a lorrow
teat well to be drilled at a point 660 fect from the North 1ine and ‘1980 feet from the East f
1ine of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said
Seotion 8 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6213: {Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of his Rio Well No. 2, a Morrow test to.be drilled at a point 660 feet from the North
and West lines of Section 29, Township 18 South, Kange 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2
of said Section 29 to be simultaneously dedicated to the aforesaid well and to applicant's

. Rio Well No. 1 lccated in Unit G of Section 29.




403 Wall Towers ww : Natural Gas
“u‘-'-.-gd Texes FOMM e e i, —
Telephone 915-682.3711 o 1 " Companv

~ 7 v-‘-'——' °y

Exploration & Production Division

C. F. Keller, Manager
Midland District

May 15, 1978

0i1 Conservation Division

State 67 New Mexico
.P. 0. Box 2088 AT

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
n

Attn: Mr. D, S, Nutter Chief Engineer

Gent1emen- )
We wish to refer you to the following requests for approva1 of
unorthodox locat1ons-

 Case #6231 - App11cat10n of Yates Pefroleum ‘for their
#1 State JM Well to be Tocated 660' FN&EL of Sect1on 25,
1855 24E, on a proratlon un1t covering the N/2 of Sect1on 25,
188, 24E

R Case #6232 - Appl1cat1on of Yates Petroleum for thelr .
Cities JG #1 Well to be located 660' FS&EL of Section 13,

-18S, 24E,0on a prorat1on un1t cover1ng the E/2 of Sect1on 13,
-188 2AC . ;

My TR

Case. #6213 —-npp11cat1onTof Mcrr1s R Antwe‘] f

Rio Well fo be iocated 660" FNSAL of Section 2 1'85 25E, on
“a prora ior‘urit covering the N/Z of Section 59; IUb dbt.
©
Northern Natural Gas Company is the owner’of a 1/2 lnterest in“leases
-Coveéringpart of Section 30, 185, 25F and part of Section 24, 18S, 24E,
and we wish to advise that we are opposed to the above app11cat10ns

for approval of unorthodox locations.

Very truly yours;

gﬁmek -

C. F. kefie
Exploration and Product1on ‘Manager

CFK/sc

T 2
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EXHIBIT NO. 1
CASE
DATE 5-17-78

 UNDESTGRATED ORROIT
EDDY CO., NEW MEXICO

PROPOSED LOCATION"

eme wm w=  ISOPACH OF MORROW

f’ SAND 2 5% POROSITY  STRUCTURL-TOP MORROW MARKER.
] .os

- CONTOUR INTERVAL 3 CONTOUR " INTERVAL 50°

! : ' SCALE: 1°=30n0°

T T - -~ GULF-OTL CORPORATION - SOUTIMEST DISTRICT
MIDLAND, TEXAS

i ' STAMETS
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RADIUS OF DRAINAGE

'Pséu&6s£eady;§té£e Flow of Circulafrﬁégwéystéﬁrwww - .
SPE Monograph Volume V ,

3
kt
g = 0.029 puc,

£ ' @R

8.41 X 1074 «k

Time in hours

Radius of drainage

Por031ty

Viscosity” .
Compréssibility :
Permeability -

O SR
I

It

r2  (.10)(.019975) (.2204 X 10°3)

(2]
|

(8.41 X 1‘0‘4) (1)

RADIUS ©  TOE . TDE R
(FEEF) - (HOURS) (DAYS) o o R D

660 - v 228 . 9.5
1320 L 912 - 38,0 -

N 1980 2052 .. 85.5

| X 2322 © . 96.8 ”
™ BEFORE EXANMIMTF 7T hmsw ,
b 4 . 'b
OlL CONSERVA: u{ L ‘
U\,EJ EXHIbH A | | o
o o case w0, —VTIT.
P ! ' DATE: May 17, 1978

Subnﬁﬂe‘d by__ 2 ‘T:;—T(-’ o ' GULF OIL conrommn

Hearing Date___

. e




: © EXHIBIT
% | . - CASE NO, _ .
_ . P * " DATE: May 17, 1978
o | o ) | S | )
S )

GULT OTL: CORPORATION

| RATEABLE TAKE FACTOR  °
} 1) Drainage Encroachment Outside of 320 Acre Unit
o By Well at Orthodox Location
A, 97.22 Acres
: ' B. 2.79 Acres

C. 2,80 Acres -
102,81 Acres -

e 2) Dramacre Encroacbment Outs:.de of 320 Acre Unit
» ; ) By Well at Unorthodox Location
‘ X. 97.22 Acres
R N . ' : Coorrmrmrmem e Yo IU. UG A\.v TEes T T T T T s
i e : Z, _ 2,79 Acres - s

170,01 Acres

Extra Dralnage En\.roachment of Well at Unorthodox Location
Unorthodox Well . 170, 0l Acres
orthodox Well - ~102.81 Acres

. F 67.20 Acres

Rateable Take"~ F‘actor

RTF

Standard Unit Acres

320,00 - 67.20
320,00

252.80
~320

BEFORE EXANINER STAMETS N
OIL CONSERVAICN \.OMMbSIO

o G_u_kf#_exmalr NO._ &
) caseNO.__brZ L Yeande

submitted by__ HULY
Hearing Ddfe,i_—ﬂ—fjg———'

1
|
\
|




915 663-1841 , 13 638-8278

SIPES, WILLIAMSON & Avcock, Inc.
.  CONSULTING ENGINEERS .. .. . .. o ccocoimme oo oo oo

rrrrrrr R e Midland T — :
- ' : v ' i2i TEE NAIN BUILDING
1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST May 17, 1978 SUITE 902
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002

New Mexico 0il ConServation: Commissidn
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87591

Attention Mr. D. S, Nutter d ‘ ‘ :
Chief Engineer :

:Gentlemen: '
Subject: Case No.~6231b/// v “”j“”‘m”'“'“““**“f““:

Case No. 6232
Case No, 6213

This letter will serve to introduce the exhibits and present related e L
testimony on the behalf of Mesa Petroleum Co. R - -
Exhibit No. 1 is a combination\structure and” isopach map for thc

Morrow formation. "A cross section trace is also shown on the map.

Exhibit No. 2 is a cross section ‘of seven wells showing a correlation
“ 6f the Morrow Conglomerate section between vells, The Mesa Lincoln
‘State Comm, No. 1 has a fide grained sand ‘section in’the Morrow. above
the Conglomerate section. This’ section has dot been’ ‘included i [the’
isopach or teserve calculations but should contribute to ‘production.

Exhibit Fo. 3 shows available production from wells in the Cass Ranch
atea. , :

Exhibit No. 4 shows well locations, perforations, drill stem test
information and test data for wells on the cross section’ (Exhibit No. 2)

EXhlbit No: 'S shows : ¢ n.uc Leques:eu
”unorcnouox location arid an “orthodox - location. Note the increase in

the dralnage encroachment on. acreage: outside the 320 unit assigned to .
_the well.

Exhibit No. 6 calculates the ratable take factor that should be

applied to a well's . .producing rate to account for the additional
drairage encroachment acres that would result from drilllng a
well at an unorthodox location. AL o
NS BEFOR[ gy ?NER STPJ'METS ,
% OlL CONSER®
P £ 13T NO.

§ — e

casei Gl
Suburar _[ZZéSrL%T

Hearmy, Lo




Mr, D. S. Nutter
May'17 1978

Exhibit No. 7 calculates the expected ultimate recovery from ° .
orthodox and unorchodox locations utilizing the isopach map ’
(Exhibit No. 1), Case- 5232 and 6213 show an increase in reserves

for a well drilled at the orthodox location. Case 6231 shows a o
slight reduction in reserves for the orthodox location over the

unorthodox locatlon. L e
Summary and Requests:
¥, Orthodok locations will not result in inferior recovery
-as compared to the unorthodox locations requested in

»
Cases 6231, 6232 and 6213. , : g

2. The field has been developed to date on orthodox locatlons o  ‘,  ,'
and there is no reason to change now. :

3. Continued development of this field on orthoddx*lbcétiogs
will prevent underground waste and protect correlative rights. .
4. Mesa will farm in all three standard locations that are S ]
_ counterparts “tothe” ‘unorthodox locations requested in :
Cases 6231, 6232 and 6213,

Respectfuily submitted;

SIPES WILLIAHSON & AYCOCK INC

[ow } | ‘ 3 ' . s

attachments ‘ s &
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00000050

160 »

" Son Andres

Yeso

Wotfcamp

Cisco -Conyon

Atoko
Morrow A-I

Morrow 8-11

Morrow B-1TL

A“er'umn LX?\MIRH{ Sr"\f‘nuis
CiL CONSERVATION COMMI LION

 exeieT NOEESH )
caseNO._ G2 .
Submitied by 22654 EET_

Hearing Date _

MAY 17,
CASE NO.
CASE NO.
CASE NO.
EXHIBIT

MESR
PETROLEUM CO.
Pt'RMIAN BASIN DIViSION »

CASS RANCH PROSPECT

‘Eddy ‘County, Ne\v Mexico

STRUCT URE
Too/Mcsslsslppuon

ISOPACH
MorrOw A-1




o e PRODUSTION DATA - ~ ==~ TR L L S i
UNDESIGNATED MORROW POOL - CASS RANCH AREA -
T T-18~8, R=25-E . ...
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXTCO
ANIWEIL, MORRIS R, - BENNETT & RYAN GULF OIL CORPORATION
- -.Penasco Ric-Com. --- lonetree Eddy GK State Com, .
1 0 20 185 25E 1 G 29 183 25E 1 C 32 185 25E 11 19 183 25E _ 2 F 19 185 25E
GAS  COND GAS  COND GAS COND GAS COND GAS COND
MCF  BBL MCF  BBL MCF BBL MCF ~ BBL MCF BBL
1977
September 69,733 224 27,226 131 - --- --- --- . —en -
October 183,897 557 47,260 93 -—- .- .- -—— --- ---
‘November 159,355 - 464 33,089 52 13,419  --- -——- .- .- -
December 151,703 428 29,460 45 11,055  --- -sie ——— - -
B B ) )
’ 1978 : o o ’ IE
| Janvary - 150,037 428 < 25,653 37 6,225  --- 29,835 105 --- -
- February 126,387 346 19,708 - 131 4,397 --- 62,867 170 e -—-
March 141,973 350 21,467 31 2,882 - 47,087 99 -—- ——-

TOTALS 943,085 2,797 203,863 420 37,978 - 139,789 374

o ' l’ o EX:A N7 ’;\
o | | M CONSERy gy N STaRETS

ON ¢o; .
| Case o—EXHIBIT N MEM’SS’ON

g - . OIS PR . - St e b - ; o L. O. - . . - s . :‘u_:
ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR., P.E./cn MAY 17, 1978 Subrs T CASE NO. 6231
AHLIOUIN ) : Ax s ubm!” ’ N0, 6 ‘

1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 oo YOS —~ o. 6232 -
' - 'SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC. T Cring Dwﬁ% » CASE NO. __9‘2313 o g
. for MESA PETROLEUM CO. . = “TSwee o — o EXHIBITT 23




1629 CoN @SV

CASS RANCH AREA

Lincoln St. Com.
No. 1
Pubco Petr, Corp.

Cass St. Com.
‘Fo. 1

ROY .C,” WILLIAMSON, JR,, P.E,/en’
1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST
- SIPES, WILLIAMSOX & AYCOCK, IxC,

2030' FN & 660' FE

Sec, 25-185-24K%
1980' FS & W

None Reported

MAY 17, 1978

'MIDI.AND, TEXAS 79701

s :... WOOL. DOMNAY IR AN
AGK smeon” KLAOVLLOCT W e

Rec. 350' GCDM
FSIP 32824

R245'-8475"

i'Recy 420" ceM
FSIP 3111#

(Also DST in Vlfep.)

S

U

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

- CASE NO._
Submitic . M(ﬂ %7'

"“Hearing Date

_ EXHIBIT NO. _4:

623/

=g e

" CASE NO.
'CASE NO.

R-3ECTION WELL INFORMATION
OPERATOR
LEASE
WELL NO, WELL LOCATIOR PERFORATIONS DST_INFO, TEST_DATA CAOF
Morris R, Antwell - Sec. 29-185-25E 8685°-93'; 86941-98';  8640'-8738' (Morrow) F/919 MCFGPD, 1/8" ch., 60 min., TP2412f 6,516 MCFGED
Rio 1980' FN & E 8700°-13' (Morrow) ™ Rec, 500' 0&GCM F/2007 MCFGPD, 3/16" ch., 60 wmin., TP2260#  Dry; Gas Grav. .626
No. 1 . FSIP 3252f F/3268 MCFGFD, %" ch,, 60 min., TPZ025¢ STERY 26478
: F/5073 MCFGPD, 5/16" ch., 60 min., TP198% M/~
Morris R. Antweil  Sec, 20-185-25Z 8634'-62' Qiorrow) 8610'-8705' (Horrow) F/1049 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min,, TP263%% 27,143 MCFGED
Penasco 660' FS & 1980 FE Rec, 180' cond, & 120'  F/1500 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min., TP2GO9# GOR 382,000/1 .
No. 1 DM FSIP 53568 F/2295 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min,, TP2558% Gas .Grav, 614
G F/3143 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min,, TP248%% SIWHP 27038
‘\,(‘{A~
Yates Petr. Corp. Sec. 30-185-25E 8570%-90' (Morrow) 8545'-5642"  (Morrow) F/13,300 MCFGPD, 3/4" ch., 24 hr., TP918# -
Federal ''AB" 660" FN & 1980' FE : e Rec. 60' oil, 90!
No. & 0KGCH FSIP 3269¢
(Also DST in Wlfep.)
Gulf 01l Corp. Sec. 19-185-25E 8603°-07'; 8618'-27%; N0 DST F/1062 HMCFGPD, 1.5" Orif., 60 min., TP2320¥ 6,424 MCFGPD
Eddy "CK" St. Com, 1980 FS & 660' FE  8634'-41' (Morrow) /1528 MCFGPD, 1,5" Orif., 60 min., TP2240f Dry
¥o. 1 ) . —___F/2099 UCPGPD, 1.5" Ovif., 60 min., TP2130# SIWHP 2425¢
F/2992 MCFGPD, 1.5" Orif., 60 min., TP1902# ‘
Gulf 0Ll Coxp. Sec. 19-185-25E 8478'=80"; 848698 NO DST F/3310 MCFGPD, 15/64" ch., 60 min., TP24S0F 22,869 MCFGED
Eddy "CK" St, Com. 2310" FN & 1980' FW (Morrow) P/4642 MCFGPD, 19/64" ch., 60 win., TP33308
No. 2 : F/5626 MCFGPD, 25/64" ch., 60 min., TP2095#
F/9022 MCFCPD, 28/64" ch., 60 rdn., TP1645#
_ Mesa Petr. Co. . Sec. 24-18S-24% 8497'-8513' (Morrow) - 8402'-8552' (Morrow) ‘

6231 -
6232
6213
PIBIT &

CASE NO.

e me s e e 2 e e
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EFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
CONSERVATICN CONMMISSION

EXHIBT NO._ &5

_ Ol
PRODUCTION CODE

San Andres . PSR -
‘ CASE-NO'E J PETROLEUM CO.

Yeso ’
Submitted by (DESH FET Pt RMIAN BASIN DIVISION

earing Date (JI CASS RANCH'PROS{PEQT‘ - H

Eddy County, New Mdxico

WOIfcomp‘

Cisco -Canyon

- : STRUCTURE

A MAY 17, 1978 Top/Mississippion

Morrow §-I1 | CASE NO. 6231 ' Ci = 100
CASE NO. 6232 : ISOPACH
CASE NO. 6213 Mg’["g";'s“:’l

l EXHIBIT 5 -

Morrow A-~Y

‘ Morrow B-TIT

Yy Jw.J JunApy By .
DATE 4-10-78 [scaLe 1713000"
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CASS RANCH AREA

EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO

_RATABLE TAKE FACTOR A -

Orthodox Location -{'Qrainage Encroachment Outside of 320 Unit = 86.78 ac.
Unott‘nodox Location - Drainage Encroachment Qutside of 320 Unit = 151, 86 ac,
. Additional Drainage Encroachment of Well at Unorthodox Location = 65, 08 ac,

Ratable Take Factor = (STD Unit, ac +) - (Additional Drainage EncroachmentL ac.)
STD Unit, ac,

= (320 ac,) - (65.08 ac, )
(320 ac,)

- .7966% ' g

i A R P
‘ . : . e

* To Be Applied to Well Allowible for Standard 320 Acre Unit.

Tt BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
' ‘OlL CONSERVATIC:N COMMISSION

EXI‘-I:&H NO. Q e
CASENO _LZE»I
ubmmed by_]!& Fsi

Hearing Date "

ROY C, wm.mason, JR., P.E./en MAY 17, 1978
1100 GINLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND,; TEXAS 79701 e
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC, CASE NO, 6231

for MESA PETROLEUM CO. ) EXHIBIT __ 6




CASS RANCH AREA

~~-EBDBY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

RESERVE CALCULATIONS FOR
ORTHODOX AND UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS

AREA 1I & II-A
Section 25

Porosity, percent . 14

Bottom-hole Pressure;;psig 3290

Water Saturation, percont : ’ 15

Gas Gravity ' : .63 .
- Drainage Area, acres 320

.Gas Formation

(35.35) (3305 psia) SCF
Volume Factor, Bg = (0. 86) (600°R) = 226.4 RCF

] LN "‘“' ’ . Ceae 8 2 ol o
W(éztinggfw)(BOIOSltyﬂO.1&)(GaS«SaturatlggAl Y15)-=-5,183.6" (22624 58y

= ﬁ : - oy Q
= 1,174. AF (0.80.Rec:) 939 AF )

Orthodox Location: , ‘ ,
(320 4c) [(0.6) (30)+(0.4) (25)] (935 ME ‘ 8,413 MMCF

]

Unorthodox -Location:

(320 Ac)-Eo;95(30)+(0.1)(ésj (939 XE) ~ | 8,954 MMCF

r ER STAMETS
BEFORE EXAMIN
OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION-

____EXHISTNO, S A
_CASE NO. - ‘
Submiﬂed by M

¥ Heqrmg Duie :
_ ROY'C, WILLIAMSON, JR., P.E./pw MAY 17, 1978 A s
~-1100 -GIHLS TOWER wl:.u “"MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK INC.

for MESA PETROLEUM CO.

CASE NO. 6231
EXHIBIT 7
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VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV e ?"E'-'-'_?-'ocgicc Giie CONSURVATION CONMMSLION L Pmameeia
[ .~ MULTIPOINT AND ONG POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS weu.  Revised®eles
_ e Spud Date: 6-2-77
Ty TRl Zii bato _ RETDETVED]
. ] Initial - cial | n__23"77
orpony , , 3 ._ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, —
' '\’( ;
Morris R, Anuweil h SEP §«J§e77 " SEP2 1977
Poo) rwRulhl\--—- . i Unit .
Undesipnated 2rte~tee— (AL Gel T ){erb!l R a— D.C.0C.
Cor.p.ellon Date Total Depth ) Flug Bazk TD ' Flevation Facm or E‘Js‘ﬁ]@ﬁu' FICE
7-15-27 8868 8765 3581 gL, Rio _Joom,
Cry. ft2e Vi, ] Sel AL Derlotations: Well No.
_T_,S;«lr_ AT# 888 | 848s o811k |
oq. S120 Vit. d Set At - Peifototiones . Unit Soc. Twp, Rye,
2 3/8 L 7# 1 1,905 8533 17" _amen.____T° ended G209 3183 25E
T/;e well - Single « Nradenhead - G, 6 or G.O, Mulllple Pacior Set Al County - "
Sincrle — : ' 8531 vady i
Produting Tinw Resewoir. Terp, *F Mean Annual Temp. *F | Doro, Piezs, ~ F:, Stale
|_Tbe, 160 ° 8633 ' — 3.2 Hew. Mevip
L "H Gq ’ % COz % N 2. % st .| Prover Meter Run Tops
8533 8633 626 A" _Pbsitive Chdxes
FLOW DATA L ___TUBSING DATA _CASING DATA Dutatton
NO. Pl'_‘;::r x on('lce Press. . Dut, Temp. Prese. ] Tamp. " Pross, _Temp, of .
-] Stze . Size p-st.9. it F psihd. | T patg | *F | Flew |
159 6" positive k. _ .. | | 2kl Shut-Tn_ 72 hrs. |
' 1/8 | 2kiz T2_ 22 ‘ 1 hr,
B 5 I 3361 o260 L 731 - 2280 3 hr.
3. /4 | 2025 ; 73| 2025 1hr.
4. ) 5/16] 1089 : 76 1989 1_bx,
5. . . . .
RATE OF FLOW CAL.CUL ATiONS
- . . ‘ Flow Te&:p. G:csjliy . Supor =
: Coellicient ) ,;:'-’:——- Piessuia Foctos Fociie : Comp:ess. . ﬁgle él Flow A
m' (“ &é“‘) . P m . Fe _ Fg - ) l‘celo{. Fpv ’ " Q. Mctd
N TS T S 2bgo.2 | .o887 - f 1.6k 1o1as8 | aig
2, 6101 -1 2273.2 | .9877 1.264 1,159 _ 2007
3.0 1.312 , 2038,2 .9877 1.26h 1,155 13268
al 1.7 _|_2002.2 9850 - | 1,264 1akg | T s073
NO. 137 : T?“"P- *R T ) z ' Gas quul‘ Hydrecarror I'lt:'tn i Mel/bnl,
. IO 2 07 4 ] A.B.L Grovity of Liquid liidrocorbons _ L Dog.
I 3’61 ‘ 532 _”_J-h_ - .7116 fpec:lfﬂlcﬂctcvjly_. Sepaiater Gas__.626 ) : ok x x xxx
2. 3-39 - 533 1.46 -7!{'5___ S>ecltie G: cvlfy Flowing F'iuid XXX XX 3 .
3. 3 '0".’ - 5%; 1 -’46 ._'_12_0___ Cr(ucal Picssure ___,_,11 . = oy
5. 2'98 5? 1-h7 -758 Crlllccl .cm,acralurn j_ir‘——m_——ﬂ
Is.t - ‘é OtL-CONSERVA
7. 2560.2 k26052, . 2
INOT P2 e rI_gZ | () .__.:f.-_._,_._ = ._3,_'.713...
! 2430.1 15905 | alg,2 | TN
JE 2295, 8 15270,7 | _781.9 e, L
13 2103.0 14226 | 1630.6] rore o [ R ._']"‘ .
14 —12157.0 11652.6 '] _1400.0 S L
5 ' >
Alsclute C§'en Fiow 6,516 ) ﬁ«-u € 15.02% | Angle of Stope e"' 62.25 _ = Slope, 0—526__.
Hemaik s J@MmﬁMEWMgOM& surementr ~
“Appioved By Comminriony Conduciad liy: Culcum Dw : Checled By)
Renede Reston.... 1 .. Re wde Destion —

!lv--w“.———o-... hateth ek hdi g

el W g3 R £ A AT T S i BT - e SN L L e i
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CAMPBELL, BINCAMAN AND BLACK. P. A, Q’\ ,\
LAWYERS Q\%QJ (.) )

JACK M. CAMPBELL w POST OFFICE BOX 2208
JEFF BINGAMAN ’

JEFFERSON PLACE
BRUCE O. BLACK
MICHAEL 8. AMPBELL w’ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONL [R0%] 988-4421

May 15, 1978

<

New Mexico 0il Conservation Div131on
‘State Land Office Building
Santa Fe New Mexico 87501

Re: Examlner Hearing May 17 igigdﬂ

Gentlemen-

This is to advise you that Gulf 0il Corporation
through Jack M. Campbell, will make an appearance
in Cases No. 6231 and 6232 now set for Examiner
Hearing on Wednesday,,Méy 17, 1978. In addition
to Jack M. Campbell, Terry 1. Cross, member of

~ the Texas Bar, will be introduced by Mr. Campbell
and will part1c1pate in the matter.

Very truly yours,

i

CAMPBELL BINGAMAN & BLACK




, Dooket No, 18-78 .

Dockeas Ndévé.”lé:-'IB and 20-78 are tentatively set for hearing on June 7 and 21, 1978. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. . -

"DOCKET: FXAAINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 17, 1978

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEM MEXICO

The t‘ollowing cases will be heard bei‘ore Richard I. Stemels, Exeminer, or Daniel 3. ﬂter,mtemte Examiner:

- CASE 6225: Application of Petroleum Development Corporation for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
- Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apvroval for the dual completion (conventional) of
its Sun McKay Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit € of Section 10, Towmship 19 South, Range 32 - —-
East, lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation
thru tubing and gas from the Morrow formation thru the casing tubing annulus by means of a
eross-over assembly.

CASE 6226: Application of Bsrber 0il, Ine. for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
- in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its Saladar Unit,
by the injection of water into the Yates formation through five wells located in Units K, L, N
and 0 of Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Saladar-Yates Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6227: Application of Union Texas Petroleum for a non-standard proration unit, San Juan c<>u.nty ;. New Mexico.
’ Applicant, in the sbove- -styled cause, seeks approval of a 209. 5-acre non-standard gas proration
_unit_comprising the W/2 of Seetion 7, Toimship. 21 North, Bange-Q West, Blancs Plotursd Cliffs Fool,
San Juan COunty, New Mexico, t6 be dedicated to a well drilled at a standerd location thereon.

CASE 6228: Applicaiion of Depco, Ine:,. for an unorthodox location, chaves County, New Mexieo. . Applicant,
: in the above-styled ‘cause, “seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its R&S Federal Com
‘Well No. 1 to be located 1980 feet, from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section
17, Towr.ship 15 South, Range 28 East, Buffalo Valley-Permsylvanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New
l-!exico, the 5/2 of said Section 17 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6229: Apphcation of Texas 0il & Ges Corporat.ion t‘or a unit agreement, Iea County, New l\(exice.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its South Wiison State Unit Area
comprising 3,200 acres, more or less, of State land in Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea
County, New Mexico. .

~ CASE 6230: Application of Texas 011 & Gas (:orpora’cian for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy -Somnty, .. -

New Mexico,:: Applicané 1n the above-styled csise,  seeks approval of an unorthodox location for
its Duffield Fed. Com Well No. 1, a Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanien test to be located 1980 feet from the
South line and 660 Teet from the West line of Section 28, Tovnship 16 South, Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6215: (Continued from May 3, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

,Application of Texas 011 & Gas l,orporation for.a non-sf.andard unit and an unorthodox” bgas‘ ‘well
ocation, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval ‘for-a
_320-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated-to a well to be
located at an unorthodox location 660 feet t‘rom the North and West lines of said Section 29. :

f‘nr an \mnrfhm!nv unn wall 1.~mn§{fm ,,,,, ww

. _JRMSE 6231: Application of 1e oration imarthodo fon;-
.,f:‘ T New Hexico‘ ippslcant, in the’sbove-styled cause, secks app“ova.l for the  unorthodox location
‘of 1ts State "JM" Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines
of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section
25 10 be dedicated to the well,

CASE‘6222: .Apolication of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Fddy cotmty, New: Me:dco.
o Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Citfes
nJG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 13, Towmship 18
Soutk,. Range 2/ East, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 13 to
be dedicated to t.he well,
>. 3 I o
CASE 6233: Anpl:lcation of Amoco Production COmpamf for salt vater dispcsal, San Juan menty, Ne- Mexico.
_Aplicant, in the above-gtyisi . canae; gesks authordty to dfopide af brodused salt ':ater ke b
Ojo Alamo formation through the perforated interval from 1175 feet to 1230 feet’in its Cahn Gas
‘ Com Well No. 3 located in Unit F of Section 33, and from 1104 feet to 1122:Ceet in its Keys Gas
" Com "F" Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Secticn 27, all in Township 32 Korth, Range 10 West,
Mt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool, San Juan County, New llexico.

Sk 1 B R
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‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO 666

_ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT. S <N B

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6231

ORDER NO. R~ 583/

APPLICATION OF . YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

FOR AN UNOR&HODGX GAS'WELL_LOCKTION,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER .OF THE DIVISION

| B_mez prvzston:

]
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=
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This cauee came on fo

19 78 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stameé?

NOW, on this day of __ Mew , 1978, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the, o
recompendations of the Examiner, ‘and being fully advised in the.
premises, o

FINDS :

‘”(1) That due pubiic notice havxng been qiven as reauired by

*-awf the DlVlsion has Jurisdictinn of t} s'

matter ;hereof.

(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation | -,
for its State "JM" Well No. 1 to be located ‘ , '
seeks. approval of an unorthodox gas well location/__ 660

feet from the _North line and _ 60 feet from the

Easc‘ iihe'ofvSecficn 25 ’ Township 18 South B “ ,E
‘Range 24 East v NMPQﬁito test the Morrow ' "
formation, 2fpdin,  Fed ?{Iﬁro%&* Pool, Eﬂ |

(3) That the _ N/2__ of said Section _25 1s to be

en;ble”applicant to preduce the gas undsrlying the proration unit,
5) .,That nQvgffset*operator~objectad"uwﬂﬂf“iﬁﬁﬁagaa‘nnorth
T

locg tdon. :




S

‘closer to the East:-line of said Section 25 than permitted by

Case No. 6231 S .
Order No. R~

'(5) That the offset operators have objected to the proposed
location.

(6) That a well at the proposed location is at a standard

1oeation relative to the North and South lines of said Section 25.

(7) That a well at'the‘proposed location is 67 percent

Division Rules and Regulations.

. b
(8) -That a well -at the proposed location w

N~ a

aTll .
e ot

of dralnage in the Morrow foriiation whlch extends 67.2 net acr«:
Ouﬁsu{e Sc—cnohzé % MM‘/‘ 05 azcm;L e,p-aqu./m

k,ZI,owcw"‘ ‘f a S%améwgloﬁnﬁn unaV( I Sa,a//ﬂ/

unorthodox location should be limited from the Morrow formation.

tion an-eeseage ‘factor of 0.71 (100 percent ‘North/South fact cr

-tions for the proratlonang of: productlon from said’ UndeSLgnated

by period:.c well tests,magr'pipd%

(9) That to offset the advantage gained over the protesting

offset operator$, production from the well at the propoeed
(10) That such limitation should be based upon the varia-

tion of the location from a staﬁdard'locatien and the 67.2 net-

(9) above, and'may

acre encroachment described in Finding No.

best be accvmpllshed by a551gn1ng a well at the proposed loca-'
G! lmas umnnvrnan :

plus 33 percent East/West factor plus 79 percent net-acre factor
divided by 3).

(11) That in the absehce of aﬁy special rules ahd regula-

¥ aforessid Toe limitation
ow Gas roo;,.eteb.eeoage factor should be applled agalnst

sald well's ability to produce 1nto the plpellne as determlned

P S S

ill have an area |




—
M (13) That erroval of the subject application subject to

e —*;1\0"“ .-

the aboveAlimltatlonJWLll afford the applicant the opportunity

; to produce its Just and equltable share of the gas in the

f

h.

mhsthect pool, w111 prevent the.econ emiewl sc

drllllng of unnecessary wells, av01d the augmentatlon of rlsk
,ﬂarlslng frem the,drllllng of an excessive number of welis, and
-|[will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

it IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED.

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Morrow

fcrmatien'is'hereby approved for the Yates Petroleum Corporation's

State "JM" Well No. 1 to be located at a point 660 feet from the

North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section'25, Town-
- { '

ship 18 Sonth, Range 2

-9
tx
4]
n
il
:
£
i3
X
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n
|.l.
T}
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(1]
f
)
12

#Eddy County, New Mexico.

(2) That the N/2 of said Section 25 shall be dedicated to |

e

'kthe aheve-descrlbed well.
o o Production Limitation
»(3) That said well is hereby ‘assigned en—aenoage Factor of

IO .71 in the Morrow formatlon.
(4) That in. the absence of any Spec1al Rules and Regulatlons

proratiné gas productlon 1n said Undes1gnated Morrow Gas Pool,

the special rules hereluafter promulgated shall apply.
| Pafollowiing
(5) That Speclal Rules and Regulations for ehe—aypitcutﬁﬁl
o£-Qee@uetaon—l&mt?aﬁaog?-ea non-?rorated gas wello-&n-ﬁeatheu!t _
. , > R T
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RULE 3. 4hat Ehe year shall be divided into two Mﬁ

periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January 1 and July 1.

P

DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4. Qﬁﬁtﬂfhmediately upon connection of any well -subjecs
eo—birese—mures the operator shall determine the open fiow capacity

4

of #weh well in accordance with the Division "Manual for Back-

Pressure Testing of Natural Gas Wells" then current, and the

il
well s lnltlal dellverablll

shall be calcilateqd

pipellne pressure.

T e

USRI L Y- S

h

ﬂhat'ZEe Division Director may authorizc lpocicl

RULE 6.

dellverablllty tests to be conducted' upon a show1ng that a-well

P
PR e ata .
" - ey ﬂ“ - » -~ o
fiag been WorkKed

determined under Rule 5 above is errbneous. Any such special

test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 abdve.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify- the approprlate d1str1ct

office of the Division and all offset operators of the date and
time of initial or spec1a1 dellverablllty tests in order that
the Division or any such operator may at their option witness

g
such. tests,

i CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES
welly
édllowabl

RULE 8. shall commence

L'upon the date of connectich oé~tire~wedd to a pipeline and when




i”é | ot " ok R S - e e S P S

the »operator has complied with all appropriate filing requirements

of the Rules and Regulaticns and

______ well's

RULE 9. TheAallowable M during its first

tllewable

psozasien period shall be determined by multiplying <ire—wetres l"'!»
Producheu lim itationn :

initial deliverability by its ‘aexeage factor.

. well's e
RULE 10. Thej allowable Wﬁm durlng alre

all ensting allowable
“ooni-pp;ehon periodsshall be determined by multiplying akeits
ladwst

subsequent dellverablllty determined under provisions of Rule 5
" by preduction iimidtation ?

any special rules and Tegulations|

by factor. If aa¥ well shall not have } =en produc g

4o He end °F s first allowable p‘n
"" T allewsble

rior

the allowable for the second Preradion perlod shall be determlnedf

RULE 1. Revision’ of allowables based upon special well
T _gee
tests shall be effectlve upon the date of such test- prov:l.ded the

results of such test are filed Wwith“the %Dmﬁo y%
district office within 30 days after the date of the test;

: I in accordance w:.Tt?{Rlzle ' 7,

i
. RULE 13. ?!-H!C‘Eevis{ed’ allowables based on kspec»iel‘ well
tests shallA-be effective until the beginning of the next presationt
period, feddowimne iy isst ieraliid
I neevent x e ok { v
RULE 13. 5 shall areceive an allowable of less
than S  Oomne m;/n. cahc '{;¢ / 6? 9‘ s porr Cé 7,

RULE 1!. Fwer® January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be

.BALANCING OF PRODUCTION
known as the balancing dates. ' e




it

I“f’llﬂ-. period _in. determlnlna ,,,,, tha amournt of _llc%-'ablerif“'any;f-to'-”"“"

be cancelled
’ TF e .
RULE 19%. Gﬁm “np-well wirbehh has an overproduced
& €x-month allmeabie W+
sta.tus u—oi the end of a-gas—pmm perlod shall be shut in
until such overproduction is made up. '

'RULE 18. 1f, during any month, it is dlscovered that '&l_
well is overproduced in an amount exceeding three t:l.mes its averag
monthly allowable, 1t shall be shut in during that month and dur:Ln
each succeedlng month untll“z.t is overproduced in an amount three

U

an underproduced status

& six-mowth zlloweble e
at the end of SPECEALMON per:.od shall be allowed to carrxy such

’authorxvzed by the Director.

underproduct:.oxr forward into the next psesatier period and may

produce such underproduction in addition to J.ts regularly .assigned
allowable
allowable. - Any underproductlon carried forward into any psosation

period m: unproduced at the end of - -leu period shall be

cancelled.

o a—llch.
RULE 1@ 16. Pproduction during any one month of J..ga-paenation

monthly -
period in excess of the‘allowable assigned to'3 > well iop-oeeh

montl shall be aple.ed against the underproductlon carried 1nto

"mes"o' ~1ess 1ts 'nonthly allowable, as determ:l.ned here:.nabove.

RULE ” The D:.rector of the D1v1510n shall have authority
l
dﬁmt a well whicoh iS subject to shut-’ln._pursuant to Rules

w,-aad—a-l- above, to ‘produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month
upon proper show1ng to the D1rector that complete shut-:l.n would

cause undue hardshlp, prov1ded however, such permission shall be

it has
rescinded for amsy well produced in excess of the monthly rate
A

v

RULE 2@. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
" . ) ’, 18, o» ,7
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules —39

above upon a show:.ng at public hear:.ng that the same is necessary

to dLvoid material damage to tne well. S oW




- i
GENERAL

RULE421.ﬁ Failqre to compl? with the provisione of this
order or tﬁe rules_conteined herein or the Rules and Regulations
of the Division shall result in ‘the cancellation of allowable
éésigne& to the effested well. No further allowable shall be
assigned to the affectedt well until all rules and regulatlone

e S vuncellatlon and the reason therefor.-

e

designated. - o ‘ . ‘

are complled:w1th. The Division shall notlfy the operator of

the well and the purchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable
(6) That Jurlsdlctlon of this cause is retalned for the

u - DONE at Santa Fe,‘New Mexico, on the dayfend year hereinabOVG'“

s
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
“ UNORTHODOX “GAS WELL LOPATION, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. & D3/

APPLICATION

and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the MbrrowxfofEAtidn

underlyiig: -

T0wnship‘18'Sou£h;fRange 24'E55FJ N.M.P.M.

Section 25: N/2

and proposes to drill its State "JM" No., 1 Well at a point

located 660 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the

East line of said Section 25.

2 The applicant seeks an exception to the well loca-

tion requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the Oil Conservation

Division to péf@it the drilling of the well at the above men-

‘fdfmation.

test the Mori W

v"

33‘ A standard 320-acre gas proration unit comprlslng

the N/2 of said Section 25 should be dedicated to such well or

_to such lesser portion thereof as is reasonably shown to be

B

reasonah1v nreductive cf gas.

4. The approval of thlS appllcatlon w1ll afford

=

appllcant the opportunity to produce its just and equltable

COMES 'NOW . VATES: PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by its attorneys, |

. - - ! Doy . . s . ’ : g “" s - i g
tioned-unorthodox»lobation to a depth sufficient #o ddeguitele o L.




fm et eert e
H [

t

P

share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by the drilling

of unnecessary wells, avoid the augméntation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

~A. That this application be set for hearing before

an examiner and that notice of said hearing‘be given as required~°”

by law.
‘B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order A

granting applicant permission to drill a well 660 fegt from

the NOrth line and €60 feet.from‘ﬁhe East, line df'said'Séction

25 and to dedicate the N/2 of Section ‘25, which is reasonably

e L e

presumed to be’ productlve of gas from the Morrow formatlon.

C. And for- such other rellef as may be just in the

premises.

PEMDAT DI AATTUARR
vaTES PELL\V“HUL’L S IND WIS

Joel M C rsdn - ‘,’ ’ B

vLOSEE CARSON & DICKERSON, P A.
P. O. Bgawer)239 =
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Aéforneys for Applicant
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THE MATTER OF:

BEFORE :

FR : » . . s
For the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission:

)
_Application of Yates Petroleum )
_Corporatldn for an unorthodox )

)
)

MAY 17, 1978

COMMISSION HEARING

Application of Yates Petroleum
Corporation for an unorthodox
gas vwell location, Eddy County,
New Mexico

et e

Lo P U DR S

location, Eddy puﬁnty/

Richard‘L. Stamets, Staff Member

‘TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCE

Joe Ramey, Chairman

Enerv Arnold, Comm7551oner
Phil Lucero, Comm1351oner
Richard L. Stamets, Staff Member

" Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.,fLegavaouhSel

LANPHI:RE REPORTlNG SERVICE.
P.O.BOX 46y
., 58 BOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 67501 -

New Mexico.)

Case 6231

Case 6232




FOR YATES PFTROLPUM vonponnmrnn'

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON
Attorneys at Law

American Home Building
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
BY: A. J. Losee, Esquire

FOR GULF OIL CORPORATIde

CAMPBELL BINGAMAN & BLACK
Attorneys at Law

San Francisco & N. Guadalupe
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
By: Jack M. Campbell, Esquire

Also- Appear1ng~
TERRY CROSS

LI T I Al T e

ﬂLl-U«Lut_J AL TAIAVY e o e e e

, Midland, Texas ' “

FOR MARATHON dIL COMPANY :

CATRON CATRON & SAWTELL
Attorneys at Law.
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By: William F. Carr, Esquire

FOR MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY :

DON D. DENT

Attorney at" Law

Box 2009 o
Amarillo, Texas 79105
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Page . 4

MR, STAMETS: At this time we'll call Case 6231.

_MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6231, Application of

Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well

location, Eddy County, New-Mexico.

MR, LOSEE: A. J. Losee appeéring on behalf of
thé4Applicant. I have one witneés.

MR. STAMETS: Call for other appearances.

HR. CAMPBELL: Jack M. Campbell, Campbell:
Bingaman & Black ;Santa Fe, New Mexico appearlng on behalf
.of Gulf 0il Corporation. I'd like to introduce Terry'Crés;‘
fromt diand' AAAAA Lexaé':‘_a,:ﬁ_em}_—,ef ‘B E ‘

c1pat1ng in our presentatioa.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances?

MR. DENT: Don Dent, Mesa Petroleum. ~“Associated

with me Mr. Dale Gillette, a member of tha bar

«

Y v Taur i Y

nk “ir. Paul Eaton has enterea- an hﬁiﬁé’é‘f’éhéé”‘féf“ﬁ'g:;‘",“ T

We. w111 have one witness. ) . |

MR. CAMPBELL: We have two witness‘s;
ﬁR. STAMETS : (Aﬂ? otﬁer'appearanCeS‘in thiswCaééf
MR. CARR: William F. Cafr, Catron, Cafron &
Sawtell, Santa Fe, appearlng on behalf of’ Mara*hon 0il
dfd5'not intend to call a witness.
MR. STAMETS: Aﬁy other appearahces?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERV!CE

, £.0.80X 448
8 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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(Mo other apvearances.)

MR. STAMETS: Let's have all the potential
witnesses or all the witnesses stand and be sworn at this
time please.

(WIEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

MR. LOSEE: Mr, Examinef, bhefore I pass out my

will be identical from the Applicant's position as to 6232.
Each of the unorthodox locations is a mile away, and we'd

like to consolidate the two cases.

MR. STAME Any objections to consolidation

,w1tnesses or my exhibits, the testimony in this case, 6231,
|

of these two cases?

MR. DENT: "We hive ho-objections.
MR. CAMPBELL: N6 objections.

$

N2 : o s : :
MR. STAMETS: At this time we will call Case

. B . o - . ) ) B L A S o
6232 and consolidate these two.casas for purposes of tectimond.

New Mexico.
B MR. LOSEE; ﬁé;me A.'J. Losee éﬁ)‘pe;a'xj‘;ii.ri'ig‘o»r-)‘beh'alfl}--‘"~

0of the Applicént. 2 ‘ ‘ E
| | MR. STAMETS: We redister the appearances of

all in both cases. o | ’ ’

LANS EPORTING SERVICE )
’ . P.0.BOX 449 : -

* 58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO $7501

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6232. Application of Yated -

Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox 1oéétion;-Eddy'C0ﬁﬁt§} '




- the witness herein, having been previously sworn upon

his oath was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOSEE:
0 Will vou state vour name please?
A Ray Beck. 'b .
J“ - - Where dé¢ vou.live?
A Aifesia, New Mexico.
Q By whom are you—jéﬁsloyed and in what ¢apa‘city?
1 A I'm employed by Yates Petroleum as a gealogist. -t
1 Q You previOuslyjtestified before this Commissi6n :;
‘as an expert wifness? | - |
A  Yes, sir.
MR. LOSEE: Mr. Beck's qualificatién ahd his

MR. STAMETS: They are.

0 (Mr. Losee) Will you state the purpose of ‘the .
applications in CaSe'6231 and 6232 please.
A Yates Petroleum Cdrporatiqn'réquestg.approyaif: t

for the unorthodox location of two préposed'gaéiwélls in
¥ Township 18 South, Range 24 Fast, one iﬁ'Se¢§idn ZSZéﬁd-bné
__4 in Section 13.

LANPHERE RéP_QRTING SERVICE
= P.0. 80X 4dt
56 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
: F SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Page 6
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The Case 6231 location called the Yates No. 1

Qtata_ T wnuld ha lonabkad 08

E
@
o}
UJ
ot
-
P
=
1
7]

of Section 25, and tue north half would he dedicated to the

well.

»I ' The Case 6232 location called the Yates No. 1

Cities JG will be located 660 from the south and east lines

of Section 13, and the east half would be dedicated to the

i

well.
Q Would you turn to what has béen marked as'Exhibit

1 and explaln what is shown on thlS exhlbit?

A Exhlblt l is a. Land Plat.

locations :and their proration unitsceutlined in red.

Acreage in which Yates owned 100% or lesser working interest |

is shown in yellow. ‘

[} Does this also show“théfgffset bperatetefapq:fﬁj\

wells located within the area?

A . Yes, sir.

Q- Is there any sidhificaﬁcefas far as thé“félafien-'
ﬂShlp of these two unorthodox: 1ocat10nsland “the Yates acreage }’;
in this area? | |

: A‘ Considering the attltude of the proratlon unlt,
it may be noted in case of both proposed locations the‘

"qhorthddox moiément" is toward the Shért.legigrigheqiheline

LANPHERE REPoﬁmNG SERVICE
P.O. lp_x “y.
$8 SOUTH FEOERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501




Q Please turn to’Isop&ch Map marked as Exhibit 2

s

and explain what is shown on this exhibit?
A Exﬁibit Number 2 is the Isopach map showing with

solid contours the varying thickness of the Morrow classic

interval. That is the interval from the top of the Morrow-
classic to the top of the erroded chester and osten c¢ycle
which is present in this area.

The dotted contours show the structural con-

Alsc marked on the map is qrobs—secﬁion A and

A'piime which will be~presentéd.as Exhibit 4. If the ekéﬁinét

would nOte the Morrow classics thick especially the one which

Y

r“ns”ée'_‘eran‘i’) porth and south along or just to the eas‘tl
' Jof the line between rangés 24 East and 25 East. Tt is |
‘within or' along Eﬁe‘flahks of these thicks that ihe-indic§ﬁ¢d?->v
éoﬁmercial Mo:rdw»gas weli} which are colored in redw‘ﬁivé‘v

been found.

At this time méybe'I should say somgthing'ébohti

[
ﬂ the well hiStdrY'in the general area here.

IR

Q- Yes, if you have the history of those wells alohg-*Vﬁ

—4i that thick.

'LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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A - 3u§t in generalr‘the Antgeil PeﬁgééAHQ;ilrwhich
was one of the flrst ‘wells drilled in this four Dinkus area
was drill Stlnt tested and had a stabilized flow of 8200<ﬁcf .
Ion 3/8 inch’choke. I believe the Penasco well was completed

June 1, 1977 according to the completion card.

The current production is 4,530 Mcf per day..

Looks like a pretty good well.
The second well completed is Antweil Rio well
just to the south of the Penasco well. It was drill stint

tested fqr 9500 Mcf; It was completed in October,'no excuse -

&o that time.

me, in Auguat 23, 1977: and

to the‘pOint, 1 mean it is dropped down to 566 Mcf per day.

v th performing nearly as well as its neighbor toithe north

or as the 'drill stint test would've 1n1t1a11y 1nd1cated.

The next well was the Gulf" G‘ “umoer 1 which was

Let's see that well was compieted in November 81,i977. Now
it 8 down to 674 - Mcf per day. “’ A _ » "
- Gnlf GK Number 2 was, flowed--it was completed
January 2, 1978, flowed on 25/54 inch choke initially at

6626 Mcf. Since that time}the well is now still making_2680

~ —JMcf per day. Pretty good well,

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVKCE
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{ the Penasco does have a thicker Morrow classic secti6n than

Page 10
"The next well was the Yates AB number 4. It

was completed on March 13, 1978. Drill stint test, it flowed.

10 736 Mcf on 1/2 inch choke. The well had been on produc~
tion for 60 days, and at the end of that time it was produc-

ing 7410 Mcf per day, pretty good well.

That is brought up to date, the wells that have
been completed. Since that time, Gulf has drilled a well
in Section l8; but they're still in the proeess of complet-
ing it. And Mesa has drilled a well in Section 24, and they

are still in the process of completing<i£.

S B N TITr I T R RN . [ Y R . S
OWw. Q0es une. proaucvion hie AT MY

l"J«
:O
('!'

‘

7 .

ybu've juSt recited“for the examiner support your conclu31on

that the best wells are along the so called th1ck area of

;he Morrow?

< . - d

A Well, the Penasco and the ulc camme?c1al welis,
-1 both of them; are in the tHick OF 6n the. flank of it., "However -

the Rio and is~akbettef well.*’ i ‘
o | The AB 4, GK i and GK 2 are either ‘in ‘or a10ng
the flanks of the thick.
Q  What about wells that have been’ dri_ned out on
ehe ridgee?‘r “ |
A Well, the Pubco Cass State in Section 25 drilled

LANPHERE REPORTING SERV!CE
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on the ridge and is a dry hole. That's in Section 25 1824,

The Antweil LaCama was drilled.en. thi_ ection-20-1825, - T& 1=

DA

was dry in the Morrow. They did make a gas well out of it.

Yates drilled a well in Section 17 on the thin, and it was

a dry hole,
Q That was the Four Dinkus?
A Four Dinkus in Sectxon 18. Woulqwgogw}éggmgggr

me to return to the map?
Q Yes, if you would please.

-y

'A- To-go back to the Isopach Map. cOnsidering the
_éelatlonship between the Morrow . dl sgic thieks~an§¥inéiéﬁté’f‘;
the commerical Morrow wells, one can see thet.botﬁ ptopoged
660 ;ecations are~pruaeati§—plaﬁea"witﬁiﬁ“a"féépééfiﬁé*éééiéé,'
ﬁeted proration. Thiq and follow1ng the exhibit w111 show
that iin this area near the sud crop: of the Morrow dlass;;e
Yates in _the dr1111nq of extensiva 88 Actwﬂo:fow tests;t"”;*
would llke to have the flexib111ty of 660 foot locations
drllling unnecessary wells to protect correlatlve rights.
" Q Mr. Beck, you ment1oned that these two 660 1ov::ai::i.taufxsi?‘sf‘vi
were prudently placed. Would you elaborate on the vord J
"prudent"?
A Well, a prndeot operator would drill a well in

the best placz he could in his proration.

"LANPHERE REPORT|NG SERVICE
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B Q~ B qu”in yegrkopinion those two locations are the “¥ VVVVV H
- . l‘heqt ,,,,, places in vour proration-unit? ) ) - T
A Yes, sir.
Q Are they the locations most likely to' encounter

commercial production in the Morrow?

A According to the data, as I understand it, I

‘would say that they would. SO R

Q You have any footage locations or footage distances
ﬂ between your two locations and your-offset wells?

A Yes, sir. A few juSt_betweenﬁptobpectiVe shear

roomage Stanap01nt, tue northerly 1ocation, the Cxty s wexl

Case 6232 is 3600 feet from Gulf GX well, 4, 000 feet from
Gulf GK #2, 2690 feet from the Mesa ancoin State. The Mesa‘--
Llncoln State itself is 2700 feet away from the GK 2.

Q ‘The Gulf well?

s

’rne Gulf GK ‘2. The southerly 1ocat10n in Case -

b1}

6231 the State GM is 3900 feet from the Mesa Lincoln well,

4500 feet from the Gulf GK #2, 3900 feet from the Yates AB4

Q. So with the except1on of your northerly unorthodoi";
location and the Mesa Llncoln welLrwhlch you sald was 2690
feet, your two locations are~all-over 3600‘feetgaway from'thei‘
‘nearest wells°

A Except for that one, yes.

LANPHERE REF‘ORTING SERVICE
| P.0,80X449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

SR AR Y M S e SR I T e




Page 13 -

0 o wouldyou ‘please turn to what has been marked
“BExhibit 3, your overlay, and explain what is shown by thisz
A Exhibit Number 3 is an overlay which can be
placed on top of the previous exhibit is an Isolith Map :
and ;. Morrow -

showing the varying footage of clean Morrow-sand. Mc
“sana cleaner than 50 api gamma radiated units was cohnted with-
in the whole Morrow classié interval for each well regardless

of the position or incline of deposition of the sand. Howevey,

1
E

the map is useful in showing where the concentration of the -

clean sand are and thevrélationship~betweén such sand concen-

Morrow sand are concentrated in or along the::flark'of: theﬂhnjmr

classic thic
The overlay. also shows both proposed 660 ibc&t@bﬁ#

are’plécea within the respééti?é“pfOratioﬁ‘ﬂhitS»tg enéoﬁﬁtet"5%

PRI L WO IR
inTcne s

i T 4,."_ Athe ,,Ap

R e i miam B BP emm o g
<¢igdinl Sanu,. ‘nere aja

need»for the-flexibiiity of the 660 1ocatibn is seen.

Q ‘Please turn to what's been marked as Exhibit 4,

Y
v 2

which is your cross-section and point out the important e

data on this exhibit?

A I apologize for the size. Exhibit‘number 4 is
-t west and east cross-section transversed is the main Morrow
—l classic thick previously discussed. The cross-section shows
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
| P.0.BOX'44¥
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i

,]{thewMoxrow,gae;wellmlined,in”the Morrow ciassicwthiékﬂbetwegnw**

’

the top of the Morrow classic and then conform to the line

orawn on across there. The Yates AB to the left and Antweil

LaCama ‘and Yates 4 Dinkus to_the right lie in thin, and I'm

saying they contain only thin ndn-commercial Morrow sand.
fhis cross-section also shows the sfratigraphic (f%:

non continuity of the Morrow and channel sands, a relativeiy

close spaced well. Such noncontinuity-offreserVOirs of wéiiﬁff?

in thll cross sectzon as well as reservéirs or wells in Ehie?

,,,,,, <
R

]
ot
-

A

fe)
|be

o

i
e -a

| g
a

n-the-cross=sect

by pressure information and well performance history.

THat's all ‘I have to offer.

Okay. Does-- What support does your statement -
of the- nOncontlnultv of the channel have to do fét YQUrJﬁn;‘i:
orthodoxelecaticnS?“

A Well, in order to axplore for

relatively small

‘but what appear to be commercial-channels.sands, operators f

hi nﬂni

are required a reasonable flexib ility.in hindat ghe.. Iife

nice to be able to drlll on orthodox locations if it fits

your . geology, but if your geologist doesn t support it then

I think you should be able to go to 660 foot locations.

Q Have you made a study of the Pennsylvanlan well

|

LAN PHERE REPORT!NG SERVICE

P.O: BOX e
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

ERRRIERER S 2 T Rve o e S




included in the out-cropping area of Eddy County and
uuqeveral rrrrr surrounding townships to tﬁiéwfield;wéheré pinkus
— field? )
A Well, yes’i Han. 7777777 |
i Q ___And you determined for those wells how many |
nwere at orthodox locations and how many ﬁére at unorthodox
10cations? |
A Yes, sir. _
b Q What number were unorthodox locations? ;
A Well, I counted six townships more or lesé strad-
T T T "Iiﬁ‘“g“thé'ﬁéfféﬁ“ﬁﬁb=6f6§”&féa*fféﬁ?éhé”i"Diﬁxus areal‘ax’xi """""
the west to the Kennedy Farms area on the east. rAndvtherg
were 27.2% of the Morféﬁbﬁéilérdh ﬁnéfthdaéxAibbétiéﬁélwfh A
Q Whét ﬁas that number?
A | :hirty-t&ree'ﬁotai ﬁhorthoé?x wells.
Q Out of how many total wells?
) A 121,
Q Do you have thoéé tqwhships'fdr,thg_examine:_
if} - fv ‘in which you determihed thévﬁnorthodox or orthbdox 10ca£i§n,“
. (;n of wells? | |
i‘ A I tépk'them by range”;f 1724 and 1824; noyéd 
over to 1725 ;nd‘;825 and over to 1626 and 1726. |
S | Q Are thelnorrow pdois'in those townships which vou
. LANPHERE REPORTING —— ‘) V
C. P.O.BOX 449
SANTA PE, NEW MERICO W7
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just testified to similar in your opinion toftﬁe 4 Dinkus

Morrow Pennsylvania gas pools?
A Yes, sir.

'Q Do you know whether or not any of those wells

Vﬁéféuggﬁgiiiéd for their ﬁnorthodox,, of the 33 wells were

penalized for the unorthodox locations?

A To the best of my knowledge, no 660 foot location

has ever been penalized. However, in one case a well was

‘drilled on 330 10catioq, and it was penalized 6%. | s
Q So you know the na@g»qf ;he_qqmpani gh&?;ﬂ?i;;?émA
the Qeli, wéll ﬁaﬁé?““ ‘
A Western 0il produces Planﬁ number 2. d
Q And that is in the township right porthfof‘the
4 Dinkus pool? | )
A It's in .1825. ‘

'@ And thet's the only well that you know that

incurred any penalty by reason bf an unorthodox location?-

A That's theionl;ybne»l know.éf'%n‘thesé toihshiﬁb;i
Q  And that was at 330 and 660? L
H A Yes, sir. S
j 0 bé'you have an opinion as to whether or no£ A

the proposed wells located at these 660 locations are best

— located to obtain commercial ptoducfidn-from the Hofroy?-i
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Puge‘ 17

A I think that the way that I and the people I
work with view the data, we think that these are the best

locations to drill within their respective proration unit.

—J geologist woﬁld not support the orthodpxnlecation. .Is that

," ‘ Q Do ypu,jeel that approval of this application
will employ the drilling of unnecessary rwelrls?-w— S —
A Yes, sir.
Q Were Exhibits l‘thgough 6 prepared by you ox

I3

| under your supervision?

A I prepared them.

I

MR. LOSEE: I move the introd&étiep of the exhibf““

R e

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted

' MR.:LOSEE: I have no further testimony of this

witness at this time.

MR. STAMETS: LAre there‘qﬁestiCns £ the witaess;
MR. DENT: ;'m'D0n~Deﬁtvbf Mesa Petroleﬁm,
| CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENT:
Q I believe--' Is it a fair statement to say that

ﬁ in a sense have glven about three ‘reasons why you think these

desxgnated unit bars any unnecessary wells, and that your ¢

LAN PHE RE REPORTING SERVICE
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your testimony?
A . Well, I don't know whether I can answer that.
0 Is that a fair statement?
A Why don't you say that again, let me be clear
on that. R ‘M‘
Q- I: believe-~ .Did you state that it was your

recommended location because of your opinion; the. locations
are prudently placed within the designated unit?
A That is one reason why.

(6] Did you further state that these locations are

necessary because, to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wellsﬂ

¢

A Yes} sir.

0 Dld you further state that an operator may, if

it's necessary in order to dr111 these wells, you must

éxplore througnout the unit a“o-therefore the geoiogy*did‘

not support the drxlllng of a well at an orthodox location
'on these unxts’

A R Well, I wouldvsay,Ehaéhon~th08e-ﬁnits_;hoﬁ,the
drillin§ on ortﬁodox locatioos would no
‘of making a commercial well as  these unorthodox proposod
locations.

Q . Well, let's take the last point that you nade

LANPHERE REPOFQTING SERV!CE

P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO $750)

o S S i R R R L AR

B BeaT £y SRS

have a good chance"




Page

the standard or orthodox location be if you placed it as
provided for in vour proposal?.

A It'd be 660 from the»north, 1980 from the east.

Q Where would that You that location on your map
that you showed, about the contour that you show on the
IIIsopach on Exhibit 2? |

A | Put on contour about, oh, near 100 contour,

ﬁmaybe a little over it.

Q At about 100 contour?
‘ ‘ . A Yes, sir.
'Q If we put an x there, it comes about 100. " Now,

according to your pfoposed location on Case 6232, Seotion~‘
13, what contour does it appear?

A  You mean for orthodox?

ted what contour?

A About 80, a little mote*than 82.

Q- ‘So it is your- testimony then that the - geoloqy
will support the drilling of an unorthodox location at about,
83 feet but will not support the drilling of ‘the orthodox
location of over 100 feet? _

A No, that's not the testimony. You have to'take

it all into consideration. And the one to the south, for,

LANPHERE 'REPQRTING SERVICE
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Page 20

'lnstance, by movxng it over to 660 to:the north, 1980 Lo'

the east Section 25, you're losing a lot on the sand count
depehding on the over rate on that. And you're also becoming
closer to the Pubco Cass well. In the norﬁheriy location~--~
Wel}, we haven't got to that yet, bhut it would be, we had
a sand count of about 30 feet.

Q,w‘,kaéyt;:efe;Eigqbtq,what vou refer to sand .count .
explain just what you mean.

A The standard c}ay-to clean Morrow sand.

|

H mh
-aa

Q  Okay, referring to exhibit 3 which is ah Isolith

" o O
-

~your- provosad “location at 13, Section 13. _ Where does. .

it appear on that'cdntouf?:‘ls }t fair to s&y at aboué 35,
35 feet? |

‘A Section 13, the‘prbpdsea location wouldibé'SS,:

feet. T | | ’

Q Okay, where would the standard orthodox location i

in. Sectlon 25 be placed if- you take the 660 and 1980’ |

'v-&~1,, ‘Well; as- pre“ioualy “*‘tsd it would be 660 nortuv

1980 from the east.

Q About where on the Isolith map is that, it would
be between which contour? ’*':‘ . f ‘ “'.»iJf:“t?
A Ittwouid be’right afoﬁnd 20 feet.

0 Would 1t be closer to 30? Your testimony is

. " LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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between 20 aﬁ& 36?

MR, STAMETS: Don, are you asking him about

PISection 257

MR. DENT: Yes, I'm eskiﬁé‘about Section 25,

east 1oca€ion, so closer to 20 than any other contour.

Is it your-testimeny'then that a commercial

ol

well would not be- drilled at that p01nt, 20 feet between

Al No, that's not my testimony, My testimbnyliE_

that you got a proration there, the north half of 25; and”

the best place to locate that well is 660 from the north in

that section.

'©  I'believe based on ngpemapAthe best place to
drill would be one. foot ‘from the 1ine.
A{~ » "ell,il'mAtalking*ebcg’ genera; testea locations.

Q  If you could try the,corner-- The corner, that

corner would be the best place to drlll.

'i‘v Yes, it would, but no one is askxng for that.yﬁj

Q What risk from the geological standpoiat*uould
 be *nvolved a; compnred to wells paoposed locatlon SQction
S " LANPHERE Rrponﬂur SER ‘ ;
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a standard orthodox locatien.. . .
Q (Mr. Dent) What contour?
A éection 25, 660 from the no;th, 1980 from the

‘%dé Morrow sand? mﬂ;%i;””],wemw;mipﬂxw d."wéw4 e el TR




e
TG

13 as compared to an orthodox location Section 25 where

g S TR A R P A:z: g

‘testimony. There's a big chance that-- There's a chance

anyway and possibly a good chance that driliing of eitﬁep:

Pags 22

- [ B PR R WU VSV S
you have approximatalyrlo'cr 15 fest differsnce in what

you call the clean sand? Yet you have about the same Morrow,

4

footage of Morrow ‘classic.

Wéw_,’ Yates and I don't look at it from that standpointd

I'm looking at it from the standpoint that we got a lease and
we got proration units, where's the best place within that

proration unit to dr111 it regarding the. JOhS are right
there ané without having any, not necessarlly having any
relationship to a well drilled'in some ogher section;just‘
because they afilaze the same cbatoﬁrs.

Q Do you take into consideration cOtrelatiag
fiéhfé’ of those offset operators?

A Correlatzve rlghts°

Q Um-hum.

A COrrelative rights;>,ﬁe11; I‘m:nqt sﬁre:howlto.
aﬁsééijlﬁa£>éﬁastiaaa-» o

| Q I understana as’ far as Yates 1s concerned your
your location is the best place. When you cons;der the rxght+'

of others, the’offset operators—-

A Well, as it's been aortwof'ihéiqaiée’ih>direct

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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one of these wells wil}knot affect any of the other previous]

drilled wells. It's possible, we're not digging out of the

b 4

blanket sanad ieft overnight. It would be a highly complex

classic deposition in this area; I*think4i It's been my

opinion that there are more single reservoir wells than there

are wells that are all connected within one reservoir.

Q I'm referring to the‘docket. Would you pleaee
olarify what is the application for unorthodox.location
in the 4 bihkus field, ‘and you have requested unorthodox
Location for the Morrow testing. Yet you've oOnsolidateo
these two cases.WWAre,yoo,requesting:thatf
permlt to drill “two wells to test the Morrow sand?

‘MR. LOSEE: I believe the appllcatlon is two

separafe appllcatlons to drill two Morrow wells.~ They'te»

.consolldated solely for the purpose of hearlng testlnouy.

 Qf T (Mr. Dent)‘ Where it says 4‘p1nkus fiéld,~i£
is a Murrow test?
A | Yes, it is.

Q . What do you 1ntend Mr Beck, to do with the

appllCatlon assuming that it s already been approved and

‘is on file for drilling and testing the Mbrrow in SGGtilu

-~

13 .of an orthodox locatxon?

- A I believe ve probably will not drill that well.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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Han appllcation by Yates Petroleum Company.

.what other well you' re referring in Section 13

Page 2

Q What do you mean "probably will not drill"?

~and data——

A _W?,l,l,!.V.YQu,,,JSnQ!{L,,,,,ﬂells,are,drilled
comes in, these maps chaﬂge and éoﬁetimes previous locations
drilled before certain data was available and don't look
as good as they did previously.

Q What data are you referring to, any specific

data?

Y

A Data that you”qet‘from"building*of-a‘Well, elec-

tric loads, test data.

4 A . ) . I

*Q 1 oéh]tfﬁhdéréféﬁd #ﬂ;wpou made two separate

designatlons in your notlce of hearlng. If yoU‘intended at -

iy

all times to‘drill two more test wells.

A I have no answer for that. I don't know why it

was stated in rhat way. . -

i MR. STAMRTS: I'mgetting a-little confused’
here. I - think first off I need to know, Mr. Dent, what we11

stgndird ,

location. Do you~have‘the-name?

MR. DENT- I have what'has been approved

‘1t is dated—-;i“'

It's called, the fiold is a wild cat Morrow.

:

as of March 22, 1978 It states that the approximate date

the work had started.was 317-78. It was request for an
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appliaation to- drid

h ]
-‘-L&

—- [ . .

1€ MOYFow and in termediate

[Ppp— b 3
idtest O

£

formation. . Approximaﬁély 300 feect of surface casing will
be used to set off the gravel. Casing and intermediate
casing will be set 100 feet below the Artesian water zone.

llThis is the location 1980 to the north, 660 to the east in
Section 13, 18 South 24 ERast.

MR. STAMETS: .What's the name of that well?

MR. DENT: That would be the Unit 8, Section

13, Amoco JG7.

MR. STAMETS : ‘And the same'in.East half of

Section 13 is dedicated to that well?. - - . o

0 ' The ‘102 attached t6 that does show East half
of Section 13. Now, you were a minute ego referring to--
You asked the witness Mr. Beck a question about two wells,

and this is a consolidated case. It has a well in Section

25 and a well in Sectlon 13, and I'm confused about whether
you re talking about those two wells 6r whether two wells

1n Section 13.

_MR. DENT: I'm talking abpﬁt the-—- It's my

understanding, based on consolidation of these tvo cases

and their testimony, that it is a reque-t to drill a- Horrdw

'_test at the same location 660 in Section 13 and dedicated

to the east half and they confirmed that.
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I'm asking him what does he intend to do with
the application which has been approved, that is now on .
file and approved in the event,the Commission should grant
this application.

A We would let the previous one expire.

] in the Mesa Lincoln State produced new data.

_P

0 (Mr. Dent) Well, what information, Mr. Beck,
do you have that caused you to file a request for an unorth-
odox loo;t;ohwsubsequent to the date that you filed and
received this approval'of a,standord orthodox location in

Section 132

A You're asking what caused us to change our mind

aftef an dnorthodox location?y

Q I'm asking you 1f you haVe any data or informa-
‘tion, geologxcal ‘data or- informatxon that cane into yonr
hands that caused. you to do this.

A The electrlc logs and the chronologltal history

0 Did that data cause you to conclude that a well

wovld be a2 nen ﬂﬁ"““n' wall?

A No, it merely shows that the-- It cails-fOr

relnterpretation and reevaluation of the maps and showed us

'thdt660 location would be more prudent that the crigin=1,;

LANPHI'.RE REPOR I'ING SERVICE
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originally located well. . -

B O S ‘?hen aia ycu get-those -data?-—— o

A Oh, I couldn't answer that at any specific--

I don't have that data in front of me.

Q Is it your testimony that if the Commission

;desires these requests that Yates will not likely drill the

| proposed wells at the orthodox location?
A Yates would have to evaluate whatever decision

Examiners Lssue.( What that dec1sxon would ‘be depends on

i

the order given.

]

Q‘d receive on

the Mesa Lincoln State well that caused you to moVe‘the wellfi

to the south, proposed location to the south?

No'negat;ve 1nformatloh*asveuch;f We.jnst;plﬁgﬁed

in the: lesa 1nformat10n to the map and recontoured ‘the’ Baps

and came up with the best locatxon“we gOt for that proration 1

¢

unit.

You had planned to‘oommenoe a weli"on Maroh 17, .

1978 at an approved orthodox loﬂation, had you not?

‘A Yes;

o

no information that would negate the drilling of that well

—— by, because of the Mésa. Lincoln State completion or drilling

LANPH ERE REPORTING SERVICE
.- P.O. 30X 449 ]
$8 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 857501

-Q And is it your tegtiﬁony then that you recoivod ’




e P

3

A

Raven't already answersd it.
'jQ Well, you said you've received no negative
information by the drilling of the additional weil.

A I saw no negative information--

Q But I believe--

~-as such. The information of'infOrmation, you
plug it in and you reevaluate your maps and pick the best

location.

I_m 901ng back to vour_testlmonmfjm¥bi;

And that it proved the place was ‘in the des1gnated unlt.

Now, I- tle tnat C;;the decls!on by Yates back in March of

MR. LOSEE: Mr Dent, I don t believe that's

i
lall, that the geology did not support “unorthodox locatxon.

what hls testlmony has been. I thlnk hlS testlmony has been
w1th respect to that unorthodox locatlon, that that 8 the
best locatlon that Yates can pick on thls unit. I don t
belxeve he's testlfled that he thinks it's better than the
orthodox location, but I don't beiieve he s testlfied as

to whether the.bxihodox locatlon w111 or w111 not produce.

Q  (Mr. Dent) Do you have with you, Mr. Beck, an
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i , Isgpach which-you or someone in your company bé‘s.éa“_{r}lfe:dé‘??f' | §
- T~ sioh to drill a well on q‘ECLn“ 13 on a standard orthodox |
1ocatioh? -
A No, sir.
Q Do you recall from the geological work and data

and information that,you used in making that decision whether

)

fered greatly from your Isopach map which you

|.n.

A - )
T'Q

;.i.

P B 5§ ol § (s ) 4
presented here today?

A The previous map didn't show,a lot af hope

for Section 13, however, .we did have a short pexiod lease

and we attempted to locate ‘the other one prlmarlly on the

%ases of possible féservoir in the Cisco, as I recall.

Q Is that why the application’ﬁoday may have
stated that if,s requested to drill a s-."ell ‘in the :fie']'.d»/rathef

¥
than the Morrow Sand since 1t was g01ng to be a Ciscdo test?
A Well, we were g01ng to 'drill a well in Section

13, and before all the other wells were drllled up to the

.....

south, we had to'come up with some sort of reason. We thoughq;

we had a vettexr shot at the Cisco pronanly, but” as long as
we were going to drill as far as Cisco we were also go;ng
to take it to the Morrow because you never can tell what's

going to'happen.

— MR. STAMETS: Mr. Dent, I would like to point |
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| Vane _____3_@,___,

out that this is a standard proeeéuré for the Commission
when it advertises on the basis of an. application from an
operétor; we will tack an appropriate field nahe on there

if one is not supplied, and that was the case here. So the

4 pinkus field is terminology added by the,Coﬁmission’for
"the ad.

MR.  DENT: Why was it not added to the one, the

request from the Morrow Sand?

MR. STAMETS: I don't know. If I had written
it in I could tell you, but I didn't.

MR. DENT: Well, I had dssumed, Mr. Examiner, that |
theeeeﬁare:takéhzntheSeﬁdaEaiand:infofmatioﬁ:eontained‘On'
document were teken directly from ihfbtmatidﬁ furniehédfby
rtherépereeorji ‘his request. That's what I ﬁed csneiﬁAQa;’

MR. STAMETS: I theorize, Mr. Dent, that there

may be other fields in the area: and this particular location |
is not close enough to eithe:'oﬁe of them to tack a field
name onto it.

" MR. DENT: Thank you.Very-mﬁch. I péSéltheewithéﬁS?

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Campbell? =

' . " MR. CAMPBELL: I have a few quéstionsi_ Dent,‘=

I didn' know Mr. Carr was entering"an appearance here.’,

We had a gentlemen [} agreement that we won't dupllcate the =
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case anymore than necessary. He has covered a number of

ity

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q - Mr. Beck, would you state for me one more time

how- it is that Yates détermines where it proposes to drill
a well in a drilling unit?

A Theyfutilize all the data that;sraooent; make
up certaln maps and plck the best location they can within

-the proration unit.

Q What do you mean by the best location, the one
nearest to the best well or where it falls on the contour?
What do you mean? , -

A -No, Sir, not exactly. Just for a matter of’

ho matters I had intended tobinterrogate the witness about,

discussion in case of Sectlon 25 of 18-24, if that proration

'unlt was the East half stand-up 320 we would dr111 that
same as 660 of the east and 1980 from the north because
it fit Ehe geology'the same,,almQSt‘the same as ‘the 660

locatlon, but the north half is the proratlon unlt, and 198

from the north and 660 from the east would be u nor ;hog,“
just like the 660 frOm the north and_easts

Q Well, when you do tiiat, do jou sutomotically
___|| make application 'for an unorthodox unit if your spot on the
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contour, the best‘qut on the contour happened to be on

an unorthodox location? 1Is that the practice of your companyj

i A It's not a fast hard rule.
Q You stated that there was sémé 88 orthodox

locations and 33 unorthodox locations in the Morrow and this
general area. Do you know how many of those 33 unorthodox

locations are Yates' locations or in which Yates has an

A I've got that here. Out of the-- There's 20

ates unoithodox locations, however, that we must keep in =

mind that, I don't know for sure, but Yates has probabl? thé-

bulk of'the acreage in the country.  So they would be drili--
ing more wells than ‘anyone else.
Q Do you believe, Mr. Beck, that a ﬁéllfdrfiléd
at an?ofthodbk'locatién on this unit would adequa£Ziy;§féiﬁ
[ 326 acres? | o
MR. LOSEE: Mr. Campbell, which unit are .you
réféffing to? = |
MR. éAMPBﬁﬁL:- I'm talking about'thelfiréf_/,
jusit, ﬁﬂe‘souéﬁ unit“bﬁ*ﬁéétioﬁ 25; )
N A You're askin§ if on orthodox and ﬁhoftﬂodéiﬁ- ‘J’  {£
Q | Yes. )
] »A ---}ocationAwbuId drain it? I.really‘don't"kndﬁ
i1 ,, T
i : LANFHERE' RE?ORTii\iG SERVICE
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I'd say that-- I 3ust couldn t answer for sure.
Q Well, do vou think unorthodox location vou're

proposing will adequately drain 320 acres?

A Well, there again I don't really know total
gallons or anything. I just couldn't answer that with any

sureness.,

o Well, have you made ar

potential reserve under Section 25 at all?

0 ‘A No, siry I haven't.
} ‘ .
: 0 " Or whére those might be located?
A No, “sir, I haven't. e e

MR.;GAMRBELL1 ﬁDoayou7hhveba:QitnesS who has?

"MR. LOSEE: No, sir.

Q » (Mr.’Campbe1i5 Well, is it a fair‘Statemeot
;o say'that when you réfet'éo'IOCatiog ﬁells“br reoOmméhdiﬁg?*;
location of wells so that they re prudently placed,\that 3
prudently placed from your point of view as a- geologist

‘in recommendation to,your management means_the place where"

that well will dain the greatest production irrespective

of the rules with fegérd to spacing?

A cOnéidering the data we have and the natuxe of
'prlncipal reservoir we're after, we would locate at the:best,
v_;_un0931b1e place accordlng to geology.”
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0 When you refer to-- When you answered Mr. }
i Losee s questlon that you felt that these two. unorthodn b R

locations would protect correlative rlghts, whose correlative

rlghts were you referring to, Yates'?
A | We protect the correlative-rights of the people

in the proration unit as described.

0 Just within the unit? You weren't referring
to other people's correlative rights in the area?

‘

A . I'm talking just about the people in the pro-

ration unit. ' Shiy
I 'MR. CAMPBELL: 'I'EﬁiﬁknthE;EWEiif

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of

‘iMR; LOSEE: Mr. Examiner, while tﬁey're rgfef-vW(

May I make certain I'm clear on status of these o

applications. It's my %ndérstanding that with regard to
the proposed locations in Section 13 that the applxcant
‘here did Fil-'ahd cbtain‘appruva;1for°anfofﬁ' GOX locatlon

for a well to the Morrow, through the Morrow That was on’

the CommlsSLOn s Form C102, and it was on USGS Form 9131C.>

| That's as‘tq the locaiion in Section 13. The application-

vola d - a

—=j which was filed with the Commission, and I would like to ask™
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what datéugﬁggwﬁas filed, please, on this same section in

|l case No.M62322“m”'_, e N

MR. STAMETS: As received on May 1, 1978.

MR. LOSEE: That on May 1, 1978, the: applicant
filed his'applicagion for unorthodox location for the Cities
JG No. 1 well and sought to uase that location drilledfto ayﬂ

depth sufficient to adequately test the Wolfcamp and Pennsyl- 1

vania formations. That's what the application copy I have
indicates. The file reflects that does it?

MR. STAMETS: ' Yes, and alSo,-looking firther

back, I see here that that was plioned.in to me on April 27 by |i !

'jJoe Carson. And I also see that I'm the one who wrote 4

binkué on’this applicaéibn, énd.so I'm responsibleF-'

MR. LdéEE? That is my obsérvafion; just sduihéi 1
record will be straight, that when the notice was p¥epafed |
the.notice contained.thé'stﬁfement'that the §fopdse3‘unof£ha*i

odox location for the Citiés JG well number 1 was in the

4 pinkis field, Eddy County, New Mexico. Is that record

right on that whole transactiohﬁnoﬁ?

MR. STAMETS: That's how it got in there, and

I'm:Certhin that that's the way it's.advertigeévaléhoﬁéhff

I don't have a copy of the ad with me, The docket is taken
.. - |directly from that. I'm sure that's the way it is.
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MR. LOSEE: Thank you. What I-- T guess, M.
Examiner, thgrefs npthing that I sawrinrthe/applicagion thatv
indicates 4 Dinkus field. That's what the Commission added
when they prepared at the least the circular and probably
Athat.

MS. TESCHENDORF: May I clarify that? Our

statutes require that when we advertise that when we adver-

tise we have to name the common source of supply, give notice |

to the psople, and I think probably this was so close to the
4 pinkus field that that's why it was included.
MR. LOSEE: And the area to which it is_as close—

is not designated as I understand it; is that.correét?

-

MS. TESCHENDORF: Where actually it's not

:designatedQ-

MR. LOSEE: To the northeast of that, toward

T

‘the east of that. | DR
MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a minuté.vv\
(WHEREUPON, a_discussion‘héld 6ff>the
 record.) R
hR.’STAMETQ: Let'sréo back oh fhé'record.
Do you have anythihgufhrfhe:; Mr. éaﬁﬁbéli?,v

MR. CAMPBELL: No, not at this time.

" MR. STAMETS:  Any other questions of .this witness?'
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S He Hay be excused.
MR. LOSEE: I think that's the applicant's case.
MR, DENT. Mr. Examiner, my name is Don Dent.

I have one witness appearing on behalf of Mesa.

We have handed you a packet of exhibits, and

.

it has a cover letter'marked Exhibit A. These exhibits are

the eame for Cases 6231,-6232 and 5213 with the exception
qu Exhibit 7 of each of the packets. I think-you'll find--

The oOthers will be the same exhibits in each éase. We made

separate packets in the event 6231 and 6232 were not con-

solidated.

ROY WILLIAMSQN, JR. B

the witness herein, having been firStlduly_swprn upon

his oath, was examined and testified as fol}oWsi

 DIRECT EXAMINATION

of the consultant firm of Sipes, Wllllamson & Aycock with

1

offlces in Midland and Houston, Texas.

0 Mr. Williamson, are yéu appearing'hefe today

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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| BY MR. DENT: :
o] At this time I;d,like to Have the witheSs-state

his name, please.
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H
, 0 ‘Also as you prepared for‘tHiS“héafiﬁg;“ﬁld~you~'

/
- o A Page 38
Amaril;d, Texas?
A - That is corresct.
Q In preparation for this hearing, have you made
a study of what Mesa categorizes as its Cass Ranch prospect
which includes the lands and wells situated and involved

in Cases 6231 and 62322
..HA,,,_,.,A,,, .
0 And further in preparation of this hearing, did

you prepare certain exhibits?

A Yes, I did.
find:that Mesa geologists had prepared certain exhihits for
this héaring? e .

A That is cq?reét also. . :

7

“Q Because of commitments of these geclogists in

Midland who are ﬁnable to éttend that hearin&iféday,’didiiddff”:»

review the data and the exhibits and map préparéd by the

geologists?

O
=]
@
a
[\
t
[0/}
@
;’}
o
[
(/]
i
g
£
[

different opinion we changed the m§l§£o reflect my opinion.
Q So in your testimony today although Exhibits 1

thfough 5 were not prepared by you and barticularly at all
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Page — 39
at and approved by you and you concur in what the? show;

is that correct?
FI A Well, I'd like to correct that slightly. One
and 2 were the exhibits prepared by Mesa in which I concurred

l

after some changes. The other exhibits were prepared under

"my direction with the exception again of exhibit 5 which

. MR. DENT:  With those quaiificatiqns'en Exhibits
1 and 2, Mr. Examiner, do you have any problems with this
witness presenting these exhibits?

N
1

MR,_STAMETS: ‘No.~The witness is considered

qualified. |
MR. DENT: Thank you.

Q (Mr. Dent).;ﬁra»Williamson, will you‘iefer.to

what has been marked as E&hibit No. 1 end_explain to tﬁe

Examiner what its intent to &how on that exhibit?.

A ‘All»riéht,'gxhibit No. 1 depicts with the black
contour the structure map on the ton -ffthe'ﬁ.séissiéiany

‘And the red lines indicate our igterpretation 6f the Iéopacﬁ
in the Morrow zone. I will further defihe,th{s'net tﬁiekness
in the: Mbrrow as belng clean sand, it exhlbited erucn—over

between the neutron and den31ty logs uﬁiﬁhlndicate the gas

‘LANP__H’ERE REPORTING SERVICE
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i”;i'””"”WWW"“" "' : ’ | ﬁbearing sand. 'Also on this map outlined 1nw51ue is a cross-
i T Ils&ﬁtion AA prime whieh'"‘ll‘bé. iscugsed in ExXiiibit 2 in
a moment.
_ Q What does the orangeracreage indicate on this map?3
a . A The orange acreage indicates that acreage'in
which the Mesa Petroleum has an interest.

SELXNES S ﬂ Q “Mr. Williamson; what is-the difference in nomen= |~
T clature between an Isollth of clean Morrow sand and ‘Isopach |
e map as you have just explained? o » : _;
Eﬁ A Well, the way I_understend the'brevioﬁs‘witnesses %
: explanation of his Isolxth, it is a clean Morrow sand as j
i» E depicted by anythlng cleaner than 15 unlts on a gamma ray Ag
ﬁ??\ curve. 1 may stand to be corrected on that, but I belleve %
'?‘ - that s what the witness testlfled ‘ | ]
'aﬁy I have further'defined that pay as being that h?
pay which exhlblts czvosséov'er between a neutron and densxty ' |
; log which normally 1nd1cates gas beatlng sand. | E
723 Q I noticed that on this exhibit YOu’Ve'noted" '*?
jgi “ = that a. 11ne AA prime. ﬁhat Anes this'igdiCat;?> o f-fweuaﬁ“vii

AA prime is a cross—sectien thgt will be presen- ,
éﬁj ‘ted es Exhibit 2. ~
1h; Q Do'yoh have anything further on this exhibit? :

3 N .’ _ A - Ne. . | ¢ S : i
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Page .41
"""" - - Q  Refer to Exhibit-2 and explaln it to the
Commission.
a It is a cross-section denoted AA Prime. It

is an east-west cross-section as shown on the trace AA Prime
with Exhibit 1. And on tﬁis map we have various horizons

didentified such as the top of the Morrow, the Upper Morrow

Sandstone, the Lower Morrow, the top of the Mississippian

Shale, and the top of the Mississippian‘Limestone:‘ I'11

call your attention to the cdlors on each of the wells.
The -yellow color being tha£ about a pay that is"indicatéd
to be clean on the gamﬁé’rayxcurvé, and the red being that. i -
portion of the pay that exhibit cross-over between the peuffcn‘
and density logs. 'Iﬂilﬂéallnyour particular attentidn-to

the Mesa PetrOleum'Linéoin:State Comriion #l'wyidh'isfthe‘
second well from the left. We have correlated a zone in

here that we believe,£0f$e'correlibie ﬁith éhe prdéucing
zones in the other six wells or other five wells plus the
drjihoie} and we 'think tﬁat ﬁhis is and we know it~iS'froﬁ
éamplé calls a conglomerate sectidn’iﬂ’ﬁﬁg Morrow. Y6u4§§iil
. ‘ alsorébserVé'ahd;e:whét we sgj‘éhé:ﬁbpér»ﬂ6§f6§'Sandétéﬁé,”
there is additional yellow and additional red»coloriﬂé; This¥“k
is a ﬂqrrow Sand. It is a fine grain sand and it is Eompleteﬂy- 
| different type'of resefvoir rock than we haée in the |
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conglomerate Section. I have shown this merély to show
that we are picking out the additional zone thét’has not
Vbéen tesﬁed. Log analysis indicates that it should be
productive, but it has not been included in any of our
reserve estimates, Isopach calls or any calculations.

Now referring back to Exhibit 1, and in Section

24 we have the Lincoln State well there. You'll notice there

§ the net pay that is in the congiomer-

..ﬂ-

the figure 17. That
&te zZone as éfeviously described. The figure below it in
parenthesis is 30 feet, and that is the pay zone that would
J ve counted’in the fine grain sand above the'conglomerate
‘ zone. And that's merely put in there fdrkiﬁformafioﬁ; it

is not in any of our'calculati6ns!other‘than it iﬂdiq;tes.

in Sur ‘opimion t 1 this section we're beginning to see
an additional build-up of possiﬁly‘proauctivevsahd in'the
ﬁbfrow. ' [ |

That's about all I have on Exhibit 2.

Q What haveuydu shown on'Exhibit73?

A . Exﬁibi@’B is merely the available prodﬁdtipn

| thizoush March of 1978"on Worrow vells that’are in the area of
interest at this time. We have the Ahtweil, Penasco well,

the Rioc Common ﬁell, tbg Bennett & Ryan Lonetree and the Gulf

0il Corporation Eddy GK State No. 1. Our records do not:
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show any production fromwthe nnmher'2 éﬁfdﬁ&ﬁfﬁaééh{'hékévéf;

agd’

I'm sure this well is being tested as

%

‘the prorates denoted, with the final column being the'

}C&Lculated Absolute Opan Flow if it was prepared for the

—J well.
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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by another witness.

Q

Have you shown additional data and information

on Exhibit 4?

A All right, Exhibit 4 can be called a Well Data

Sheet for the wells that appear on the cross-section, :

Exhibit 2, Listed on the left-handed column is operators,

lease, well number, the well location, perforations, drillltin

testing 1nformat10n.» And,I'might,point-out. while‘we're

on that column,that the final shut- 1n ‘pressure as exhibited___-’

by the DST data 1nd1cates ver f'good correlation in pressure

which correlates with my opinion that this conglomerate

section in the Morrow is a éontinuous sand.

In the mrr_a,a Antweil No. 1 well, we had 3252
pounds, the Antweil Penasco 3356, the YdtesEPétroieumLFederei
AB ‘3269, no DST oh the GHlf GK 1 or 2, the Mesa Lincoln

State Common was 3282, and in the Cass State Common 3111.

The next column shows test data. If a well

was subjected to a 31ng1e point or four point test, we have

t«.-:

e SR i bl e v i




- . - 5 D | N .. BV
e e s e S s S - . 19

f'!
LD

"4

llpass to Exhibits 5, 6 and 7.

As debicted on this Isopach, does the geology
support the drilling of a well in Section i}_and Section 25

at an orthodox location?

Yes, sir, it does.

Do you have ah opinion as to whether or not there -

will be. any loss to Yates that is through recoverable hydro—‘

carbons by the movement of the proposed location to an
Jorthodox in each of those sections?

a In the case of Sectlon 13, my calculatzons wlll

&'.

show as I will testify to later that an orthodox location

Section.25, the orthodox lccation willvgeierate7sli§ht1y:1éss*"
reserves than the unorthodox locations.

Is it your opiniOn that based'ﬁponvthis f§opeéh
and your study that an operator would prudently place ‘his
wells at orthodox locations in'both‘bf;théée tsectiona?

Iwill generate more rese.rves than unorthodox locations. - In’
! .
, That is correct.

| ¢ e vorrow-richd has been developed to date on
_orthodox locations, and I see hotﬁing in'evidence.at this
tinie that wo{xld cay tlrat the operator should ‘duépvart ‘firom this
—l practice. |
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‘héwh ”“Ini preééfihg’for this hearing. A4id

of Meqeyinstruot you in any way as to its desires or inten-

tions of Yates if they would not drill such wells at an

orthodox location?

A Right, I was instructed to read into the record

that the Mesa Petroleum will farm out from Yates Petroleum

an orthodox location in elther Section 13 or 25 under standar&ou

industry terms for"the area.

o) If you were asked to pick a location and support

7

__-,
‘OL

::r‘

‘at poti

o

it

5§é:

Q‘_ Okay.

ﬁélﬁSié ns.

you ve shown on this exhlblt.

4

it at this Commlss1on, do you have an oplnlon as to whether

1you. woul;w51ppert rrrrrr an-arthodox -locationvat each section?
A Yes, sir, I do. I think Exhibit 5 and 7 will’

support that, and I would like to dlscuss the way 1 arrlved
Pass then to Exhibit 5 and explain what

vAE{ okay, Exhibit 5 we have shown,rn Sect1on 13 at'"
the unorthodox locatlon a circle that represents 320 acres
of dralnage, and that CIICIG is partially colored orange,

(&

the intent meaning that' £f that: well were drilled there '_

and 1f we did have a homogeneous lsotroptc reservoir that

the area as shown on this map.

[ wve would have a circular drainage radius and

_I’haveAshown

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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|l 1ine and 1980 from the east lins of Sectlon 13, a c¢ircle

i

e e e T ST ) o D P‘se 4 6

13 an orthodox location which would be 660 from the south

also depictiné 320 acres of drainage and partially colored
green. Now, I can also say that that orthodox location
couid be moved north of théAunorthodox location or north

and west of the orthodox locatidh; and if it were moved ndrth%

o

' y . - | add e o At A | BTG IS, Y
of the unorthodox locationy that-ls-to-a 6§66

and 1980 from the south the green circle then would just
be moved up and would have the same relationship to off-

setting acreage as this one does.

The unorthodox location is 660 out of the corner with the

Fh tha rMyeasy .
-id b v‘bk‘l.

pas -

e : 3 7.
the ocrthodox w

Now the purpose of fhié was to.show what drain-
age would occur outside of the 320 acre units that would

be assigned to the Yates well in either case, this drainage’

e

occurring from the offsetting leases. . «:-isw =o woolnis
In order to explain the fﬁffﬁericalchlationé{

(e now o refer fo Exhibit 6. And T've ertitlad

Eihiﬁit 6 as Ratable Take Factor; Now I'd like to‘prefgce-
this by s&;ipg that in dﬁr obihioﬁ an unorthodox idCaﬁi&nh
either‘in éection‘lB or 25 would not harm recoveries by‘!@tes
Petroleum., ‘In our opinion, it would more ﬁdequately prbtoct”

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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P‘se 4 7

Hcorrelative_rights. However, in the case of an‘unorthodox

locatiqn”ic approved, and we ars not recommending. that at a11 .

of drainage that would occur from the’unorthodcx location.
~I'll read now from Exhibit 6 saying your ortho-
dox location has drainage enéroachment outside of the 320

acre unit which is allowed by the current rules of 86,78

SR, | BT T — - e e 3

\

The unorthodox location has drainage encroach-

ment outside 6f 320 acre unit which wouid»bé the solid
orangc and then the orange and green hazard (sic) would be

151,86 acres. ' - K

¥
I The addlt1ona1 dralnage encroachmen* of a wcl‘ Eﬂ??.
at the unorthodox location then is 65 ,08 acres. o

A ratable take factor then could be calculated r*f’;
as'follcws; Standard Unit- acres which is 320 minus addltiona#‘?f
drainage encroachment acrease which is 65. 08 dlvided by the
standard unit acreage of 320 acres which is a factor of
B.7966} And it would be my opinlon that if the unorthodox
location were appreved, that the minlmum ratable take factcr

would be this +7966 to be applled to : that well to protect

St

1fa§g\g ] correlatlve rights of the offsetting acreage.
e T T LANPH 'Eii“g‘c‘?onrms SERVICE .~~~ U Tl
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MR. DENT: Mr, Examiner, we'd like-— It s

H ’ T | P@é 48 - j

Mesa's position that Exhibit 6 has been offered to show

or quantify the additional drainage encroachment caused bjfﬁu
"the’unorthodox locations if any. It is not our intentions
to offer this as a compromise or a solution to this problem.

We feel that these types of data and testimony

is required in a field ru‘. hearlng, and xt ‘should be taken | i

up 1n that hearlng in the event these appllcatxons are granted.

We're not offering it for any reason other‘than to quantify
the extent of encroachment.

| A I'd like to fotther clarify the reeerve number
that T mentioned earlier by referrino tofbxhiﬁit No; 7 in .

Case 6231 and to Exhibit No. 7 in 6232. What I have done’

‘in each case is calculate, based on the Isopach data from
Exhibit No. 1, what the ekpepted»ultimate reéoyery woﬁid

be from a 320 acre drainage circle at an unorthodox and an
orthodox location for both sections 13 ahdfseétion_és.“"Ahd

i realize that if yoe move the orthodOX’looation into 5n5£neg
orthodox locatlon we mlght have sllghtly d;fferent numbers,v
'but in my opinion the adequate posltions at unorthodox o
locatlons exist to adequately drain the gas reserﬁes under
the Sectlon 13 and Sectlor 25 unit.

iI refer first to Case 6232, Exh;bit 7. ‘f've

LANPHERE RFPORTING SERVICE
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determined an average porosity, an average bottom hole

drainage area, a gas formation volume factor, a volumetric
calculation of available space in which gas can be stored.
I have assumed a recovery factor of 80%, and if somebody

wants to argue about those recoveries that's fine. Whatever

you do to one you do to the other for the ratios are the
same. o
Fdrﬁthe:gorthodox location then using the isopach
data on Exhibit 1, T calculate a potential recovery of 8-f§1‘
MMCF. If vyou d:ill at the unorthodox location,‘based;Oh

the mapping from Exhibit No. 1;ithe well would.recover‘6}761
MMCE,- , , .o _

| I'11 be the first to admit tthat we're »not
\dealing with perfectly radial drainage from each of these
yells.i I think the data exists to show that either location
is roughly‘the game as far as recbVéry.

Now, I refer you to Exhibit 7'£or'Cq§e 6231.

8 954.' So the unorthodox drainer, ignoring drainage from

the offset leases would gain approximately a half a billion

RN

— Mcf in reserves; but it is my contention that the mappinq

e
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I've gone,throﬁgh"tﬁe same approach. Thefortho&oxvlocationj';'"

would réecover 8,413 MM. The unorthodox 1ocation would: recove:'if
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y that we have avai aSlé}'EﬁE'iﬁiéfﬁﬁétatioﬁ of the data that

adequate and that thélgrthédox lbcation would present un-
necessary drainage of the offset operators.-and thefefore
would better protect correlétive,rights, and i'can gee no
vreaéon that it would create underground waste.

Q Is it your recommendation that these applicationgf
be denied? - | |

A That is correct.

MR. DENT: We have no further testimony.

MR. STAMETS: Any further questions, Mr. Losee?-

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOSEE: |
‘Q ' M. Williamson, you're an enQihéét§ ijtik;:ié.r
~ A I have a Petr°1é“m ?ﬁéineefinélﬁéQree aﬁé”év ;

‘geology engineering degree from £he'ﬁhiversity_of'Oklahomél_

Q I beliéve your testimony was that Exﬁibityljaﬁdﬁ‘

2 were prepared by Mesa geologists and you reviewed-the dqtag-~

is that correct?

A That is correct. And I made some chafiges which
éﬁey'té made at my direction.
Q ' What is the name of "the geolégié£ that'prepared

3

L
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A Mr. Joe‘Jeffers‘
I Q  Anyone else with Mesa? ) ) T
A Not ﬁo my knowledge. ..Marion Causey who was
the district explorafion manager was involved in this, but

I do not believe he prepared anyrof the exhibits or wquéd

on them.

Q I recall your prefact to vour discussion on ..l .

| a homogeneous reservoir?

A Yes, sir. Homogeneous drainage.

Q Well, would that also be. a similar reservoir; 5
;hombgeﬁeous in character? | :

‘3 I £hink you can say ;hat'itLWOuld be, right. :

o] Well, is this reservbir>o:‘resérﬁdirs that we're

'] dealing with7in the Morrow in this area a homogeneous res-

| exvoir?

A I'm sure it isa't. I don't‘ihink_there!s”a

‘reservoir in existence as it is.

Q Well, isn't it true that the Morrow generally

spgaking*iSVprobablyﬁthg least homogeneous reservoir in soutﬁ1~

east New Mexico?

A I couldn't necessarily say that., I would‘siy
___‘thgt in my opinion, and I've looked at a lot of Morrow, that

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE - ¥
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‘the Morrow that we can correlate with our cross-section in

this area is more homogsneous than most T'w

Page 32

N Y alsde B
.e ey e N )

Q ‘ Turning to your Exhibit 4, two Morris Antweil
wells, one the Rio No. 1 and one the Morris R. Antweil No.
1, would you explain the féason and thé difference in the

bottom whole pressure of some 300 pounds upon completion of

‘late it to the metrical time we cannot adequately réiage

that actually the Hellhead-shutéin wellhead prgé;ure, the:

those weels? _ : e

A The only way I can explaln that is the DST
pressure was not projected to a pressure build-up ana1y51s.

and unléss you do that on a dimetrical time basis and extfapﬁé;_f

within these?pumbers of pounds the two'nressdres.;hlghave m”re"“L
not had access to the ‘DST pressure record.“ Ifﬁ{ d1d I could
analyze them and tell ynu exactly what the pressure differendﬁjfg
was, but in my opinion I would estlmate that the difference |

is based upon +he degree’ of bulldup that was measured 1n_

each of these-testsb

Q Well, now, let me ask this on YOerfexhibitQ
A Whlch exhlblt, sir’ »
Q Well the same one, Exhibxt 4, Theiuorris,k.

-

Ant 'eil shows & et ‘in BHP, bottom hole ‘pressure, 2447? Isn't

R

four point tast?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P. o. BOX “49
58 SOUTH FEDERAI. PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

SRS



Pnge - S3
VA:,.V Well, accordinq to the record that we have,

that was a measured bo tom hole pressure, but I do not have
access to Ehe initial data. :

Q All right, well, Morris R. Antweil Penasco No.
1 shows‘SIWHP; Is that shut-in wellheaé pressure? |

A I would imagine the difference there again is

question of buildup time. Again, I have not<ana1yééd@those

=

Q  Well, if you adjusted that shut-in wellhead

pr essure'éf 2700 pounds to the bottom hole pregéure, the

difference would increase dramatically between those two

wells?

A" - Well, it would increase by.the weight cf-%he
column of fluid in the Penaéqo.welljdEpending"n Whéﬁﬁéf“””’””‘”
it was gas. or water, but w1thout a pressure bulldup the

correlation of those pressures is 1ndef1nable.

K] Well, if you adjusted the wellhead pressure to

{ the bottom hole pressure--

A It would be higher, yes, éir. ‘And the différenée;."

would be greater, . but if- those wvere indeed buildup pressures

extrapolated to dimensionless time then ydﬁ ﬁquldisa§w£hat

‘the pressure in the two wells were diffégeht;Abut I cannot

state that because I don't have the basic data.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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Q. Well, what you re saying is that you can, you

XK youire dealing w1th the same reservoir in the Rio

well of Morris R. Antweil as you are in the Penasco, and
you show that the shut-in bottom hole pressure of the Rio
well at completion was 2447 pounds and you show that the

shut-in wellhead pressure of the Penasco adjoining well was

resexrvoir.
A From all that we can do by interpreting:the

qoxrelafion of the log, I would say they are. I ghihk the

aifferencef and again it's only an opinion bausa I'ﬁpn't

have the date, I think the difference is fupetion'of_the,

buildup time for: that pressure in each wéll. I cannot tes-

tify that because I don't know. That is.merely an’opin&dn

that I»have. The Rio well produces inferior to the Penasco

well. Whether that s a function of permeability character—

istic of the reserVOir of which we haye'no,way of'reallyr

ot -
{ e

measuring without’doin§ some DST;’I'mean some;pressure bﬁild-*"

vup work.j It's obv1ously an inferior well So something hasr
happened, but I do believe from the 1log work that it is a
correiable reservoir.
Q Notwithstendipg-— You make that statement not-
withstehdiﬁq the rather’drematicpreesu:e’differegceq_enég,
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both based on an assumption that you are dealing with a B
Ehoﬁogenedus reservoir?
A Théy're based on the as§ump£ioh théf we havé‘
fan equal radius drainaqé area around eécﬁ‘ﬁeii; |
Q -Do'jou think that's true?
A ‘Probably hof, but I don't think anibbdy could.
;measure,i;; There's no way td'méasﬁre’it'uhléSQ“yqu want
| to drill a well on every 40 acres ahd:db‘some‘very'détailed
ﬂcOrreléﬁiOn and geblbgic and éressﬁ:é work.
0 ?ouisaywitisfpfbbabli‘noﬁﬁﬁkué;wﬁow wb@id“yoﬁ-
cxpect the coﬁ&i*séiah"“ié";r.’éi'y"‘on this aaéa',iii"“fésg;éﬁéiﬁé |
“ . § to this tap'plica,tion? | |
A Well, they rely upon data they have done ﬁistogj
ically because as rgsefﬁoir engineers we must make ou?

what

i and your Exhibit 6 on your proposed ratable take'factbr»are-

LR

o4 4
A2

Page _
the rather dramatic production history difference between

those -two wellag? -

<

A Yes, sir, from the log they're correlable
zones. What happens to the permeabhility, we don't have
a tool as yet that measures fhat unless we do some buildup

pressure work which could be done on the wells to define

4
1
1

Q" Your exhibiis 5 thch is the circular exhibit

P.0.BOX s
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LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE -

o




B

assumptions and calculate with some data that are measurable,r

and I think wa. all know that the fact that you drill a

well and log it, that log has a certain radius investigation.
You ‘know whether it's going to be the same 50 feet out as
it is 20. So we take the data that we have and make the

best interpretation £hat we can and we drill"ou£ well on that

B s e
Las LS.,

Q Well, isn't it true that many of the reservoirs

A "I can't make that statement because any reser-

§ voir that you're dealing with is going to have a variation

‘}in thickness, it's going to have a/%ariatidnjin_pprosify,

b‘it'S“goihg to have a variation in permeability. All of

"thgie will affect what the actual drainage radius of that

Avell acviairy is.

N

Q. Well, isn't it true that the Morrow is the least |

\1"

fpredi*table ont from the wellboard as to: thickness. con-

‘e
tinuity?

A In some cases it is. As I stated earliér'in”my

opinion this is one of the most predictable Morrow sands

,thgt_¥fb4v9 seen because Yéuvéah_§6tt¢1§tgﬁg§ggﬁtidily,thg,;y‘”u
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,.Pr_ﬁﬁ,,s?te,,,Orig,_i,na,,,l;y,,,,, I think what we'va sesn.

B =t $

some time of production is that there's & permeability

factor in the reservoir. that we can't measure, and I can't

reservoirs.

Q Well, if you can't  pick the permeability, how

make a statement that it is less predictable than the other

s
; .
¢
: ,

termine that the drainage i3 in a radiai fashion?

N

A Because that's the ‘only basis upon which we can

make that assumption. If you want my real”opinion‘as to.

what would happen, I think the unorthodox locations in 13

and 25 would draln preferentlally from the offset area and-

probably would d

ves because'

that is the own

reserveir at -this time; So if I made a

calculation, I would say that would ‘be an eg§ shaped drain-

age pattern more on the offset lease than on the 1o*and°zo

acre units that I have show1 on t his- exhlbit, bu. I have

not tried to pred1ct that because I don't knaw.

“The cldest well in this field has been 1n, what

seven months’ Is that about.it between~-~

Apparently the Penasco and Rio Common started

producing in September of '77 accordlng to State records.

"Q And based on that'production history, you feel

LANPHIRE REPORTING SERVICE
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iextrapolate it off the log, and we assume then that the teSb
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Page

-£hat-You can determine the

reserves?

A ';ﬁ5}7éif}‘ I don't think that the trend Hés been‘ """
'established whereby.you can take production history and
extrapolate it. At this point you're dealing with a bio-
metric calculation having the same drainage area, thickness

and recovery.
0 Whic¢h you admit is not present in this reservoir,
uniform thickness, uniform permeability?

A Well the thicknessAwe have-- We ﬁaveoprinted

an Isopach map back in Exhiblt 1 which is a contourlng of

.t.e-av;i;gble data. Weutaxe tne tnlckn's‘ 5

iﬁ‘é&éh*ﬁéiijf““

ervoir between these wells act as we see. It WOuld make a

contour. That's a normal approaeh to a strubture map, an

isopach map, any kind of map whlch has scatter data p01ntsc,

and you make a- cortelation or: lnterpretation between those

points.

MR. LOSEE: ‘I think that's all.

'MR. STAMETS: We'll take about a 15 minute

éoffee break.
short rocess wasttaken.)
MR. STAMETS: Back on the record.

I have»a few questions here.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
. PO.BOX 49
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

e

|
E
;
g
1
i



i=

=

Lt s 2
PR By

Page 59

MR. DENT: Mr. Examiner, before you ask your

time to have the witness

refer to what has been marked as Exhibit 8.
These are data and information which he has'
obtained from the files of the Commission during the recess.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENT.
Q ' We would like to offer that exhibit, and explain
what it iss - o o

ers, sir. The prime purposefof Exhibit 8 is

tO make a’ correctlon on our Exhibit. No.MA on. whigh we. havamw;~§

shown the Morrls R Antwe11 Rio No. 1 to have a shutvin :

bottom hole. pressure ‘of 2447 and our scout ticket that we

took it "off of was 1n error and we actually have the Form

C-122 which shows that to be a tublng pressure. ‘So it 1s

a shut-ln tublng pressure whlch is st111 different, of

course, from the Penaaco well but 1t s not as mach as it

was before.r Twenty*four'forty-sevenuthen:is:a“tuhiﬁgfpres;; b

sure rather than a bottom hole pressure. 7 |
: thA DENT- At this time we would like_tovoffer'

Exhihits°1 through‘B‘ihto=evidence.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits w111 be admitted.

(WHEREUPON, Exhibits 1l thru 8 adnitted

.Lur.u ev:.uence . I
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MR. STAMETS: Are you through now?

way for the Commlsslon to offset an advantage gained by an

operator who crowds proration unit lines?

A Well, the only advantaqe, I mean the oniy’Correcti

. da Y
[== ¥4

Ithe produc1ng rates of that well at the unorthodox location

such that correlatlve rlghts across these lines would be

<.

protected.
_Q And in the same prorated pool is there any
effective way for the Commission to do that’
A Well, I understand and I may stand corrected

on this. I understand that these ‘wells are -all producing

gl

,Hdo is:take‘the capacity Qf that well, that is'trying,~of

o

calculation of'capacity and then penalize the well that's'

nearer than an orthodox location. In other words,

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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Sa e “MR. DENT: Yes, sir. T i
- EhAMINATION
‘ BY "MR. STAMETS:
K Q Mr. Williamson;fin unprorated Pennsylvanian
Wolfcampfgas oools, if the Commission grants—- Well, let
rrrrr P L me go back. In these unprorated pools, is therewanv_effectxvetmn

at could b "?éﬁ,thfthaﬁ Vantage ‘would be to restrist |

essentially at capacity. And the on;y_thing;then yey;cgg;dhgﬂqof




o~ . - _ —— e R e I
and had that established

obviously has got to be done very shortly in this field,

you can handle it with an allowable situation. Until that

allowable is set, I think the only way“youlcould do it then

is, as in this case you do have oapacity production from>

W EBECH wells take the capacity produciion and reduce 1t bv the

' ratable take factor.

Q Okay. Your Exhibit No. 6 is an indication of

| how much encroachment there is on your acreage resulting

from the unorthodox locations, and this is calculated for

t each Case 6231 and 6232 as to the northern well. Now, you

| have figurea this on the basis of a lay down pforation

Junit, and what [ proposed as the stand up proratlon unit

| would be-—

A --lt'd be the same calculatlon.

Q It's the same calculatlon, but: the result would

be’different?

:the same amount of dralnage encroachment from the orthodox.

llocatioh as you do now. In other words, YOu~8wing it up

to the north of the unorthodox location.
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A No, sir.- The result wOuld'Be the same. ‘Juét_, o

take what you got and turn it to-the side, and you would havef




|
I

If you move--

A Oh, Yes,sir, as to Mesa's, I'm not specifyinq

Mesa as being encroached. Whoever owns that lease outside

the 320 acres assigned to A-=12., Néw then, if the A-12 moved

to take a stand up on the east half and p‘t ‘it 660 from thu

west and 1980 to the

outh, then that would reduce encroach3\~=1

fthe standard location and then the unorthodox locatien.

;ment from either case then because most of that proratlon

f unit then or therdralnage area as we depicted would be in

the Section 13, 320 acres to the south.

Q In recent orders where the Commission has

| assigned ratable take factors to wells which have crowded

| the line in addltlon to the net addltlonal drainage encroach-

i

{ ment, the Comm1531on has taken rnto consideratlon the per—f

:centage, well a factor that is a percent derlved by taklng

div_'f’ig_lihg the former into the"la"tée’r and doing this for bo'th
the north-south/east-west standard locatlons and addlng the
three together and d1v1d1ng by three, and you feel this 15

approprlate fcrmula for determlnxng the peﬁalty_fathr?

\

. ¥ SN TS T
I 1“%13;. aqmitc

l-'l

0 The theory

strictly go on drainage, you could move clear‘cffvof your
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proration uﬁitﬂsnd still have some drainage rights.

A /i seé, okay.
Q | But you really don't haﬁe any rights to dr%ll

over there. So if we assume that_inﬁa standard 1ocation

you have 100% rights to drill and your neighbors probébiy-

have 0% As you move from the standard to the nonstandard

63 | -

loff toyou:property you had 50%, F
A Oh, I see.
Q The same-is“true'witﬁ'north-sputh/east-Wesﬁ.

| So you add all three of these together, for instance you
gaad your 79% based on encroachment and say 50§ based on
’nérth—soﬁﬁh ana'ibO% based on east—west,'aiviaé”fﬁéééfiy‘“' 
;three and that would be the raﬁable rateffactor, ’ -
Does that seem a reasonable way to’taﬁé all

these-things.into account?

ate what you re saylnq there, but I think that the approach

that would be the most straightforward would be to take

sdﬁgfhiné like this. In other words, you got to take iﬂtb

dit should‘bé dfilled. And I think that £he rules as the

’State”prOVides$now alipw for enctoachﬁent on the 660 side.
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aceount where the well will be drilled as opposed to where -
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Obviously that would be "a standard allowed encroachment™
qaining more and more encroachment until you got the maximum
encroachment at the 660 loeation.

So I could see if you want to drill half way
in between on a side between a standard and a 660, then there

wouid'be'some oth

Wfactor in there. but I thinkwvou would

o

‘how that varies to the non-standard location.

I've done here I think on

need to take 1nto account actually where that well is drilled
as opposed to averaging all the possibilities that cquld

be taken £hat if 1 understand'what-you‘re safinq, you're
sgying that you're averaging all éhe pbssiBilities ef whgre

the standard 16Cation COuld be as;6Pbosédﬂt9fnbﬁﬁﬁﬁnd§:d'

QI think you mlsunderstood me. It's not averaging
the possibilities, it's just taking the closest, the rearest

standard location and then come up with a*pefcentag;‘Of e

A~ . Non-standard. VYes, sir,(basicelly that's what

‘the 1980 versusqtﬁe'GGOQ

0 ' You indicated this pa rticular Morrow sand is

more predictable than the normal Morrow sand.

“r

A "Well, the mapping that we have here indicates

Why is that?

a channel sand of some kind, and I‘gdess you get a pretty

argument of whether it 'S channel sand; but we see from our

/{ - pRp— SR §
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walls QOWn "in southeastern part of the map in Section 10,

Section 4, Saction 3; and utilizing all the available

data, we see a trend here, sort of a north-west/south-east
AR ’
Ve

trend and by looking at least the 7 wells that wé looked .

at that were adjacent to the acreage in the cases under

‘conSideration;_tbe_zenesms,_med VVVVV to-be-gengrally correlable;

seemed to have more or less the same characterxstlcs and
eventhough we see some dlfferznq character;stits of the
wells ‘I think that's going “to always happeén, but I've seen
many Morrow wells that are only, fxelds that are- ‘'only one or
two wells in size. I've seen some that look great7oh DST;
you set plpe and perforate them and nothlng comes out, 'Tﬁe&
bv1ously have a very small’ dralnaqe area. 'I'?e*seen SOme

Morrow wells that produced outstandlngly for a whlle and

then because of 11m1ted dra1nage areas decllned in production;

very rapldly. And by 1nterpret1ng the correlatlon between
these wells, .it seems that th1s is a more or less correlable
ZoOne to ‘a falrly large distance.

On Exhlblt 1 1n‘aeot10n 14 on northwest part

of the exﬁiﬁi?} there s a marathon ‘well showed to be a Wolf-

camp producer. _Do you know if that well was drilled to'the"

Wolfcamp or Morrow rather?
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] A No, §ir, that NDE means not deep gh.
o “OKay. ™~ oo IR
0 ' So it would not have a Morrow point in that
nwell.
MR. STAMETS: Any other queetions of this
witness? .

(By Mr. Losee) Mr. Williamson, ¢Q¢S'th3,°°@’;;:vw

it's going to be a pretty good well?

I have\ndt analyzed the completion on that well.
I understand that it's just been perforated and is on the
test now, but I have not seén any data.

Has it been isostasized (sid)?

I don't know.

MR. LOSEE: Thet's all I have'. o B

MR. STAMETS: If there's nothing'futther;;the

witness will be excused.

C. D. STENBERG

the Witﬁess'herein;'having been,previouSIy sworn. upon .

i
fpletion work on the Mesa 5 Llncoln State indicate that
l hls oath, ‘was examined and testifled as follows-

BY MR. CROSS:

Q Would you state your name, employer, position

LANPHER! REPOR‘HNG SERVICE
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mission and stated your qualificatioos as a production
geotechnologist?

Yes, I have.‘

Page 67
—yand-location for the record?
IH’ ©© A My mame is C. D. Stenberg. I work for Guif 01l |
Corporatioh in Midland, Texas.
| Q’ Have you previously testified before éhe Com-

'MR. CROSS: Is the witness qualified?
MR. STAMETS: Yes, witness is considered
g ualified.

0 - (Mr. Cross) Mr. Stenberg, do you have an &xhibit

“a

which shows the area in which the three Yates unorthodox

locations are porﬁrayed?

A Yes: I have, it{g labeled Ekﬁibit No. 1..

o . Would you‘pledso'éxPiéin youflinterbretaéionr
of’your Exhibit No. 1 to the{Examiner?

‘A‘ Okay, Exhlblt No. 1is a combinatlon structure‘
c“ntﬂuf map and Iso pa ch map of pay thlcknesses over 5%
pbroéiﬁy. The strUctural contour are the light colored

solid llnes whxch range in values from 40~- about 4650 down

.;o'45250 sea lev a. - Th heavy dash lines are ‘the

Isopach thlcknesses of porosxty 5% or more. Now these 5%

porosity figures are‘based mainly en"éross-plot porosity

P 0 .OX m
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-

of neutron density logs two or three wells had only a density

or @ sonic'10gfb"thY‘aﬁd”iéfQé°ﬁhé”6f6§§:§15E_§6f6§fE§wm“'“_“WNM
values are pretty good values.
Q What does the red line mark A-A' depict?
* A This is the subject of our Exhibit No.2 which ‘
is the cross~seqtion—-
e B Qmwww;BefQIEfY9P~99 any further, would you please- = -

expiéin your appendage on your Exhibit No., 2?

A Oh,-ves, that was late data after we went to
‘print with the first part; therefore, they look a little
different, right. We asn't have-- I don't have‘the well

data, 'some of the well

data and so forth at the bottomof |

v

themiégs.

Now, theseer>’The,crosé-section,is>hhng on a

reference, the referencgfdgtﬁm is the same point from which e

e
[ I X

the structural contours are drawn on Exhibit No. 1. For

ease of correlation purposes, th_y're colored in blue. There | -

[V

are two lines colored blue which are the correlation. markers
which are used to construct the cfoss-section.

Below the reference line is a row of yelloﬁ

~

*

ed zones and this depicta the main Morrow sands through -

the cross-section interval. This, I believe'this'correla:tbﬁ
here bears out what the Mesa witness said that through this >f
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area there is a very good correlative zone and it is a

section covers.

Now, opposite the vellow marks are the red colored
porosity which is the, shows-the porosity that's 5% or
greater in all these wells.

—Now, listed dnwnwa+atherbcttcmﬂinhthe“wailw‘ata“””

l

e |

.MWﬁ‘i”“*@*#‘v.‘-.s;«',wﬁr.as-.... S

for eacﬁ”well 1n the cross-section have the perforation zones,
completion dates, calculated open flow or initial potentials
and the amount of net pay in each well. And the amount of
net pays coinc1de with the Isopach thicknesses of: p&y -on
Exhibit No. 1.

I belleve some of the wells towards the left-

hand 31de of the cross—section will show why an ur.orthodox

~,ocation 1n the’ North half of Section 25 18 South, 24 Fast

would not have to be drllled. These ara the Yates No. 4AB

which is the Sth well from the left-hand’ slde on the cross-

N\

sectlon, the Mesa Well on Section 17 which is on ore of; the

'second one on the 1eft from the appendages cn the end, AndL

the last one on the left-hand side of the cross-section which

1s the Dubco No. 1 Cass State Comm.- Now referring to Exhibit

No. 1, these three wélls mentioned which are in Section 14, 18]

and 25 and the Mesa well in Section 24, 18~-24 and in the
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-well in Section 25, thiese three =~

wells. form a triangle which appends—the northeast Guarter
of Section 25 where the proposed, the location in question
is located.

Now, the values of these wells are respectively

"“ﬁtﬁat th‘ Isopaﬁﬁ*map,ie pased on 17 teet, however,:actually

14 feet, 17 feet and I give the Pubco well a value of 16 feet.

Now, we have, now, there is a. correlatlon dlfference on the

Mesa Petroleum well. The Mesa Petroleum geoloq1st correlated

it and his reference, his point of reference is below my

yellow colored llnes and is down on the bottom bed which iS“a

-

colored red. Now what this amounts to is is really, as far

as . I'm concerned, is regardless of”wﬁiCh.wav."which 1-:,1;1@4-_):_""w

correct correlation what we have is a 17 fOot pay zone;none
of those which will correlate with.the rest of the zones in
‘the Cross—sectioné‘in the other wells, and also we have 17

more feet which is not developed in. the other wells. So

the left-hand -

-
14
.
s
e
-2
n
=3
o
2
o
Q-
Q-
5
b
b
L
e s
|=4e
"
[

n.

lcross-sectlon. As you notice, there's a drill stint test

up in what I believe would normally bekcalled the Atoka‘part.f
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'vwe have,as ‘has already been previously. established with other

,vtestimony, we have a very good sarid or this pay sand from" the

Page 11

“did

[
o
ic.

Ot CoVer the Morrow sands

Laéhk atmthewhottoni”VéoAtherefore, we have what I consider

16 feet of potential pay sand down in the hottom of the Pubco

well which was not tested before it was drilled and‘abandoned.
The Mesa geoiogist did inform me in—MiQIand

that they are’attempting to talk their management into going

back into the Pubco well whizh they now own, Mesa now owns

and test those thinys and see if they arezproductive. From
log indications, they look like they could be productive,

Q' What does your Exhibit 2 suggest regarding the

application in Section 132

A Okay, now section 13 we re concerned with the

east half of the section. In this, from the cross-section

‘southeast up to the northwest. I think the main- wells to
be consxdered here are the Gulf GK 1 and GK 2 wells in Sec—»
-tion 13 of 18- 25 the Mesa well again in Section 24 - and
vw1th the thicknesses of pay tuat are involved it shows a
5ve:y good - trengd in the northwest direction. So therefore,
it appears that an orthodox location will encou